Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, September 16, 2019
Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. Minutes
A. Approval of minutes from September 3, 2019 meeting

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
None presented

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Public Works

B. Planning Board Minutes of August 14, 2019

C. Thank you letters from Families First Community Center, LIFEFLIGHT Foundation,
Downeast Horizons, Island Connections,

D. ADD'’s FY-19 successful financial audit provided in accordance with the ADD
interlocal agreements signed by the member towns

E. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from August 20, 2019

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Progress report on the Route 3 Safety Improvements Study

VII. New Business
A. Request from MDIHS students to sponsor their 2020 yearbook by purchasing an ad

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant Accounts Payable (AP) AP2017 in the amount
of $943,883.96

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll (PR), State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants
AP2015, AP2016, and PR2005 in the amounts of $2,849.00, $30,059.15, and
$114,412.20, respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/PR Warrants 03 and 06 in the amounts of
$42,815.55 and 386,449.37, respectively

X. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, October 7, 2019 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 1 of 1



MINUTES



O 00NV WN PR

WWNRNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRBRRRRB R
R OWVLWOWNOOUBDWNROWOVOONOOTUVN D WNRO

32
33
34
35
36

37
38

39
40

42
43
44

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 1
Minutes of September 3, 2019

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:30 PM, September 3, 2019

Board Members Present: Selectmen Matt Hart, Martha Dudman, Chairman John Macauley, Wendy
Littlefield

Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, and Public Works Director Tony Smith were in
attendance.

Members of the Public in attendance were Minot Weld, Dick Broom, Kathleen Miller, Jim Fuchs, Emily
Fuchs.

I.  Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:00PM

Il.  Executive Session
A. Pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(E) — Consultation between the Board and its Attorney
concerning the legal rights and duties of the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen with
regards to policies and procedures
MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to enter Executive
Session. Motion approved 4-0.

The Board entered Executive Session at 6:00PM.

MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to leave Executive
Session. Motion approved 4-0.

The Board left Executive Session at 6:30PM.

lll.  Minutes
A. Approval of minutes from August 19, 2019 meeting
MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the August
19, 2019 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
None presented.

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)
A. Planning Board Minutes of May 8 and July 24, 2019
B. Thank you letter from Women, Infants, and Children Program dated August 14, 2019
C. Thank you letter from Eastern Agency on Aging dated August 14, 2019



O 00 NOoOUudHWNR

il el =
w N = O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen

Minutes of September 3, 2019

VL.

VII.

VIII.

D. Thank you letter from Mount Desert Island Historical Society dated August 20, 2019

E. Thank you letter from the Emmaus Homeless Shelter dated August 21, 2019

F.  Thank you letter from the Neighborhood House dated August 22, 2019

G. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from August 6, 2019

MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the
Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

Selectmen’s Reports
None Presented.

Unfinished Business
None presented.

New Business

A. Citizen request for discussion of making the three-way intersection of Manchester Road-
Sargeant Drive-Millbrook Road a three-way stop in the interest of safety

Mount Desert Resident Minot Weld voiced concern for the pedestrian and bicycle traffic at the

three-way intersection of Manchester Road, Sargeant Drive, and Millbrook Road. There are no

sidewalks or bike lanes there and people drive at excessive speed. He inquired how to proceed

with improving the safety at the site.

Police Chief Willis was unable to attend the meeting, but a discussion of the issue with him
would be the first step. Town Manager Lunt noted that hearing Chief Willis’ thoughts on the
matter would be followed by a public informational meeting. Board members agreed it was a
difficult intersection to navigate.

The new mobile trailer noting car speed was suggested as appropriate for the area as well.
Town Manager Lunt agreed to inform Mr. Weld of upcoming meetings discussing the issue.

B. Consideration of the purchase of our FY-20 winter road salt from Harcross at a per ton cost
of $51.60 and authorization of PW Director Tony Smith, on behalf of the Town, to enter into
an agreement with them to do so
Public Works Director Smith noted the price was five cents less per ton than last year.

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the
purchase of FY-20 winter road salt from Harcross at a per ton cost of $51.60 and
authorization of PW Director Tony Smith, on behalf of the Town, to enter into an agreement
with them to do so, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

C. Consideration of retaining Olver Associates to provide professional engineering services as
described in their August 6, 2019 proposal to us for the improvements to the Gilpatrick Cove
and Gary Moore pump stations at a not to exceed cost of 575,000 using and expending funds
from Account Number 3000048-57710 with a current balance of approximately 5409,780
leaving a balance of $334,780.

D. Consideration of the authorization of PW Director Tony Smith to sign the proposal with Olver
Associates on behalf of the Town



OO NOOUVE WN R

W W W WWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRRRRRR

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of September 3, 2019

Director Smith noted this was not part of the CIP. CIP addresses replacement of the pump
stations. This will replace the metal wetwell with concrete. Other metal wetwells have
shown to be rusted.

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, retaining Olver
Associates to provide professional engineering services as described in their August 6, 2019
proposal to the Town for the improvements to the Gilpatrick Cove and Gary Moore pump
stations at a not to exceed cost of $75,000 using and expending funds from Account
Number 3000048-57710 with a current balance of approximately $409,780 leaving a
balance of $334,780, and authorizing PW Director Tony Smith to sign the proposal with
Olver Associates on behalf of the Town, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

Discussion of Somes Pond Bridge inspection report
Public Works Director Smith noted the bridge in question was behind the Higgins Store in
Somesville. The bridge was replaced in 2016/17 and is inspected every few years.

No action was taken.

Policy on Remote Participation by Members of Certain Advisory Committees

MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, adoption of the
Policy on Remote Participation by Members of Certain Advisory Committees, as presented.
Motion approved 4-0.

Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Seal Harbor Residents Jim and Emily Fuchs voiced their concerns over the larger Island
Explorer buses being used in the area. These buses are difficult to maneuver in the Villages
of Northeast Harbor and Seal Harbor. Additionally, the larger buses are often far from full.

Mr. Fuchs hoped the smaller buses could be used in Northeast Harbor and Seal Harbor.

Buses run through the area four times per hour per day in the summer. The large buses are
unable to maneuver around the Seal Harbor Beach parking lot and must make a turn around
the fountain.

Chairman Macauley suggested perhaps limiting vehicles of a certain weight. It was felt the
busses would be under any weight limit that could be imposed, and the roads they travel
are state roads.

With the Seal Harbor parking lot being improved, the grading in the lot changed so the
buses are no longer able to get in there without scraping the pavement.

Town Manager Lunt noted he has discussed the issue with Chief Willis, who promised to try
to get to Seal Harbor to watch the bus situation. Further, Manager Lunt would bring up the
subject at the next League of Towns meeting.



O OONOOULEAE WN R

B BB BEDBWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNONNERRRRB @R [ 9 ([ 3 @49
VP WNRPOOONIITUNDS WNRPOOUONIOITUDDWNROWOVLONOULEDEWNIERO

Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of September 3, 2019

Director Smith noted that the upgrade to the Seal Harbor Beach parking lot has already
resulted in parking spaces lost. He shared that Lieutenant Kerns is looking into the situation
with Island Explorer at the behest of Chief Willis.

It was agreed to invite Island Explorer representative Paul Murphy to a Board of Selectmen’s
meeting to discuss it. Selectman Dudman noted that the Fuchs would be notified once such
a meeting was scheduled.

There was no other business.

Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2014 in the amount of 51,062,956.97

MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval and
signature of Treasurer’s Warrant AP2014 in the amount of $1,062,956.97, as presented. Motion
approved 4-0.

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2012, AP2013, and
PR2004 in the amounts of 55,080.31, $3,036.93, and $124,367.32, respectively

MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of signed

Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2012, AP2013, and PR2004 in the

amounts of $5,080.31, $3,036.93, and $124,367.32, respectively, as presented. Motion

approved 3-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 03 and 05 in the amounts of
$54,529.19 and $94,990.22, respectively

MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, acknowledgement

of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 03 in the amount of $54,529.19, as presented.

Motion approved 4-0.

MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, acknowledgement
of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 05 in the amount of $94,990.22, as presented.
Motion approved 4-0.

Adjournment

MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, adjournment. Motion
approved 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:55PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



CONSENT AGENDA



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To:  Tony Smith, Public Works Director

From: Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re:  July and August Monthly Reports

Date: September 12, 2019

Highway Crew

1. The crew spent the majority of July and August ditching and replacing culverts on Cooksey Drive
and Bartlett Landing roads.

2. The crew:

e Swept sidewalks and roads.
e Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,
secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.

¢ Painted yellow center lines and parking spaces. We hired On-The-Line, from Bangor, Maine to
paint double yellow center lines on Oak Hill Road, Beech Hill Road and Indian Point Road.
They have a truck set up just for painting double yellow center lines that is like what MDOT
uses to paint their yellow center lines. We have a walk behind paint machine that only paints a
single line at a time. We mainly use it for painting parking spaces and crosswalks. We also use
it on some of our narrow roads such as Sargeant Drive to paint a single yellow center line.
Cold patched potholes.

Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage.

Trimmed bushes on the edges of the road on Dead End Road and at the Otter Creek Landing.
Repaired and replaced cedar rail fencing on Seal Harbor Hill.

Repaired a wash out at the Seal Harbor Beach parking lot.

Installed berms on New County Road and Millbrook Road.

Hauled a load of scrap metal to Bangor to be recycled.

Replaced, straighten and erected various signs.

Fixed metal handrail at the town office.

Replaced a driveway culvert and ditched on Upper Dunbar Road.

Dealt with minor flooding issues from receiving two plus inches of rain in a twelve-hour period
at the end of August.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

The crew:

JulyandAugust2019MonthlyReport/BJ/09-12-19 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

Continued to clean the restrooms at Seal Harbor pier, the facilities at yachtsman building in
Northeast Harbor and the seasonal porta potties located at Suminsby park, Ponds End, and
Bartlett’s Landing.

Continued mowing and weed whacking the Village Green in Northeast Harbor and all the other
various town owned lawn areas in the town’s villages.

Solid Waste

The crew:

Cc.

Continues to do a good job keeping the areas around the highway garage dumpsters and recycle
center neat and clean as possible.

Continued picking up trash on their daily scheduled routes.

Took a load of cardboard to the transfer station in Ellsworth to be recycled.

Acadia Roll-Offs continues to do a good job hauling our recycling containers full of recyclables
to Ellsworth to be recycled. Acadia Roll-Offs purchased the recycling portion of B.C.M’s
business and the transition has been smooth.

Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent

JulyandAugust2019MonthlyReport/BJ/09-12-19 Page 2 of 2



O 0O NOUV A WNR

FINAL - Town of Mount Desert Planning Board 1
Minutes of August 14, 2019

Town of Mount Desert Planning Board
Regular Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:00 PM, August 14, 2019

Public Present:
Judy Holmes, James A. Progis, Cheryl M. Dulong, Liza Harig, Kate Andrews, Ron Harig,
Stephanie Zirnkilton, Randall McAndrews, Steve Zirnkilton

Board Members Present:
Christie Anastasia, Joanne Eaton, Tracy Loftus Keller, Meredith Randolph, Chairman Bill Hanley,
Dave Ashmore

I. Call to order 6:00 p.m.
Chairman Hanley called the meeting to order at 6:00PM. Board Members were noted. Ms. Loftus
Keller is an Alternate Non-voting Board Member.

. Approval of Minutes
July 17, 2019:
MS. RANDOLPH MOVED, WITH MS. EATON SECONDING, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS
PRESENTED. MOTION APPROVED 5-0-1 (LOFTUS KELLER IN ABSTENTION).

July 24, 2019:
MS. EATON MOVED, WITH MR. ASHMORE SECONDING, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS

PRESENTED. MOTION APPROVED 5-0-1 (LOFTUS KELLER IN ABSTENTION).

June 12, 2019 Revision:
A mistake was found in the previously approved June 12, 2019 Minutes, referencing the May 22,
2019 Minutes as May 27, 2019 Minutes.

CHAIRMAN HANLEY MOVED, WITH MS. RANDOLPH SECONDING, TO APPROVE THE JUNE
12,2019 MINUTES AS REVISED. MOTION APPROVED 4-0-2 (EATON AND LOFTUS KELLER
IN ABSTENTION).

Il Section 4.3.7 Change of Use of a Non-conforming Structure. The use of a non-
conforming structure may not be changed to another use unless the Planning Board,
after receiving a written application, determines that the new use will have no greater
adverse impact than the existing use on:

a. The subject or adjacent properties and resources; or
b. Water body, tributary stream, or wetland

OWNER(S) NAME: Dylan A. and Jessica A. Harig

AGENT(S): Meredith Randolph

LOCATION: 5 Wetlands Way, Seal Harbor

TAXMAP: 031 LOT: 036 ZONE(S): Village Residential One (VR1)



O 00NV WNR

A DDA DDDLODDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNERERRRRRRR R @R
NOUDWNROOVOOMNIODUDWNROOONOOUIDEWNROOVOMNNIITULNDWNRLRO

FINAL - Town of Mount Desert Planning Board 2
Minutes of August 14, 2019

PURPOSE: To renovate an unfinished area above garage into an Accessory
Residential Dwelling Unit
SITE INSPECTION: 5:15PM

Ms. Eaton confirmed adequate Public Notice. Abutters were notified.
Ms. Randolph stated she had a Conflict of Interest.

MS. EATON MOVED, WITH MS. ANASTASIA SECONDING, TO ACCEPT MS. RANDOLPH'S
RECUSAL DUE TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST. MOTION APPROVED 4-0-2 (LOFTUS KELLER
AND RANDOLPH IN ABSTENTION).

MS. EATON MOVED, WITH MS. ANASTASIA SECONDING, TO MAKE MS. LOFTUS KELLER
A VOTING MEMBER FOR THE AGENDA ITEM. MOTION APPROVED 4-0-1 (MS. LOFTUS
KELLER IN ABSTENTION).

Ms. Eaton reported on the Site Visit. Three Board Members were in attendance. One back corner
of the garage on the property is over the ten-foot setback making it nonconforming, which is why
the proposed change requires Board review. Being proposed is an entryway and stairway on the
back, on the end that is not nonconforming, windows will be installed, and the upstairs area will
be converted into living space.

Ms. Anastasia added that the proximity of the abutters’ properties and views from where the
windows are proposed to be were also discussed.

Agent for the owner, Meredith Randolph, reported that the property owners are a family of six and
the house on site is small. Enlarging the house is outside their budget. The space above the
garage is available to renovate into a “bunkhouse” area. Included would be a kitchenette and
bathroom; making it essentially a second dwelling.

Windows on one side face the neighbors and are not changing. The stairs on the building will be
moved to the opposite side of the building. Bunk beds will be added, along with a bathroom and
kitchen. A balcony over the driveway will be added. Ms. Randolph reiterated that a back corner
of the building crosses the setback area. The house is near the garage.

Chairman Hanley asked if the only exterior changes were the stair relocation, and the balcony
and windows installation. Ms. Randolph added that the exterior siding would be replaced as well.
The new stairs and entryway will change the exterior look.

Chairman Hanley asked for public comment.
Neighbor Stephanie Zirnkilton asked whether the building would have fit within the building area.
Ms. Randolph believed that the building could have been built within all setbacks. She did not

know why it was not.

Neighbor Steve Zirnkilton stated the building towers over the neighbors. The windows planned
will look into the neighbors’ yards. He installed a fence and cedar hedge for privacy which only



O o0 NOUHA WNPR

W W WWWWWWWWNNNNNNDNNNNNRRRR @R [© [9 [ 9 2 |2

FINAL - Town of Mount Desert Planning Board 3
Minutes of August 14, 2019

blocks the first floor. Second-floor windows will look down on the neighbors. Additionally, the
owners have stated that renting the addition is not out of the question. Renting affects issues

‘such as noise, privacy, and house values in the area. This proposal will impact the neighbors in

many ways.
Ms. Eaton asked how many feet outside the setback it was.
Ms. Randolph did not know the specific distance. She thought it was approximately three feet.

Neighbor Stephanie Zirnkilton requested the exact footage outside the setback. She pointed out
that the biggest change is that currently the space is not lived in. Mr. Zirnkilton stated that because
the building was nonconforming, the Applicant must prove there is no negative impact. He
asserted there is a negative impact to the neighbors.

Neighbor Judy Holmes abuts the property on the East side. The windows planned will face her
bedroom. The increase in noise by either children or renters will broadcast from the second floor.
She felt property values would be adversely affected. The property owner told her renting the
dwelling was an option. The plan was not an additional “bunkroom” but a full two-bedroom

dwelling. The addition would adversely affect six neighboring families. Currently the building is

nonconforming, but its current use does not impact others. The proposed use would be an impact.

Neighbor Randall McAndrews agreed that with the addition there would be no privacy, and
additional noise. He alleged what is being presented is not what had been described to him by
the owners.

It was noted the owners were currently in Texas and not in attendance. Chairman Hanley asked
those Board Members who were at the Site Visit whether they had any insight.

Ms. Eaton felt the neighbors’ descriptions were accurate. The building was close to the property
line. Ms. Loftus Keller agreed that the barn looms up and looks out on the other properties. Ms.
Anastasia noticed another, similar barn in the area, so the building was not the only tall thing in
the neighborhood. The two windows proposed that would face the Randall property would be
high on the building’s wall in relation to the stairs, and would be small. She did not believe people
would be able to look out of them onto the neighboring property. The other window planned is in
the bathroom, and: presumably would be closed much of the time.

Ms. Randolph stated the McAndrews property was the only property facing the nonconformity.
Other issues being discussed have no relation to the nonconformity.

Mr. Zirnkilton stated that the slope of the property slopes down toward his property. Even with
the fence he installed, the building is still visible. He added that when those at the Site Visit went
inside the building, those outside could hear the ongoing conversation. Mr. Zirnkilton reiterated
that the fundamental fact remains that the change will have a negative impact on the neighbors.

Neighbor Cheryl Dulong concurred with others that the plan presented was not what was
explained to her by the landowners. She noted the windows planned can be enlarged. A balcony
is planned and there could be a picture window installed there.



O 00 NO UV WN

A BE BB BHEDBEPWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRRPRB R B @12
NOUPWNRPOOONOODUEWNROWVLONODULEWNROWOVLODNODULDED WN KR O

FINAL - Town of Mount Desert Planning Board 4
Minutes of August 14, 2019

Ms. Randolph asserted that none of these concerns had anything to do with the nonconformity.

Chairman Hanley reread the section of the LUZO: “The use of a non-conforming structure may
not be changed to another use unless the Planning Board, after receiving a written application,
determines that the new use will have no greater adverse impact than the existing use on:

a. The subject or adjacent properties and resources; or b. Water body, tributary stream, or
wetland”. The issue as it related to water bodies was not the issue critical to the project.

Neighbor James Progis noted that allowing this change of use opens the door for future owners
to make further change to the building. This change creates an opening for additional negative
impact to the area. He agreed with the others that the proposed changes would have an adverse
impact on the neighbors.

Kate Andrews noted she was the aunt of the property owner and a resident of Seal Harbor. She
appreciated the views shared and wished the property owners were in attendance. She felt that
the Seal Harbor area was changing, and this sort of thing was inevitable.

There was no further public comment. Chairman Hanley closed the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton reiterated that had the building been built within the setback, the Applicant would be
perfectly within his right to make these changes. Mr. Andrews noted that he’s seen buildings
where a non-conforming section was simply removed.

Ms. Randolph felt the complaints were mostly due to the building previous owners built. The
building exists and a second dwelling is allowed. Rentals are not regulated, and it's anyone’s
right to rent. The rest of the building is acceptable under the code.

Ms. Anastasia noted the neighbors’ concerns are about the transient nature of renters, privacy,
and noise. Are there ways to mitigate these concerns through design?

Ms. Randolph maintained that the space will be a bunkhouse, and bunkbeds are planned for it.
She reiterated this meeting is limited solely to addressing the issue of the nonconforming setback.
The biggest feature relative to the setback is the bathroom window. Ms. Randolph did not believe
the bathroom window would not be large. Issues such as secondary dwellings or rentals are not
connected to the nonconformity, and the owners are allowed to have such things.

CEO Keene pointed out it is not just adding a bathroom. The second story is currently not
occupied. The change of use proposed is very different than the current use. Ms. Randolph
understood the concerns but argued that the neighbors would not have the ability to weigh in if
the building was within the setback standards. Ms. Keene clarified that neighbors could weigh in
on a conforming change of use. Once a permit is issued by the CEO, it can be appealed by
abutters within 30 days of issuance. She agreed the Board should not be looking at the possibility
of renting the building as rentals are not regulated.

Ms. Eaton asked if there were changes the owner would be willing to make regarding the
bathroom window. Ms. Randolph noted the bathroom will be a divided room.



ONOOUN A WNR

i !
FINAL - Town of Mount Desert Planning Board 5
Minutes of August 14, 2019

Chairman Hanley noted that the change of an empty building to a habitable space is the proposal.
That change of use is what is being reviewed. Ms. Randolph felt that regarding the change of
use, the majority of the concern she hears is about privacy.

Ms. Ashmore felt the Board could not ignore the fact that there will be an adverse impact to the
neighborhood. This is a completely different use proposed for a nonconforming structure. This
change involves more activity, a change of use to the property, more occupants. Ms. Eaton added
there would be an increase in light from the building, and an increase in noise.

Ms. Randolph argued that everything proposed is permitted. The building exists. The neighbors
are trying to prevent the owners from doing what other property owners are allowed to do, per the
LUZO. Forcing them to do more puts a financial burden on them.

Chairman Hanley noted that if the proposal is rejected by the Board, the plan can be modified or
appealed.

MS. ANASTASIA MOVED, WITH MS. EATON SECONDING, THAT THE CHANGE OF USE OF
THIS PROPERTY FROM PRIMARILY STORAGE TO A PERMANENT LIVING AREA WILL
CAUSE AN ADVERSE IMPACT ON ADJACEMENT PROPERTIES.

Ms. Eaton felt different windows, or sound mitigation such as trees might possibly improve the
proposal. She hoped the input from the neighbors resulted in other options the owners can
explore.

MOTION APPROVED 5-0.
Chairman Hanley clarified that the vote meant the change would not occur as proposed.

CHAIRMAN HANLEY MOVED, WITH MS. ANASTASIA SECONDING, TO RETURN MS.
LOFTUS KELLER BACK TO ALTERNATE MEMBER STATUS. MOTION APPROVED 4-0-1
(LOFTUS KELLER IN ABSTENTION).

CHAIRMAN HANLEY MOVED, WITH MS. EATON SECONDING, TO RETURN MS. RANDOLPH
TO THE BOARD. MOTION APPROVED 4-0-2 (RANDOLPH AND LOFTUS KELLER IN
ABSTENTION).

Iv. Other
There was no Other Business.

V. Adjournment
MS. EATON MOVED, WITH MS. ANASTASIA SECONDING TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.
MOTION APPROVED 5-0-1 (LOFTUS KELLER IN ABSTENTION).

Meeting adjourned at 7:05PM.



wne\\}%‘v\u\s @\\3«\\3\ 4N*\m

0p 0021 % \w\\%\\v\:\wm e
ity B i RS -
e i\v\\\&\&e\Q\ o
mwﬁxwqu\v\\* JH»,Q#Q\H\ ‘wﬂv\w\w,\\\,duvm e
H 100 2y v

jualp|iyo s1ayy pue syualed ssajawoy djay o} sn Buidjay 10§ NoA
yuey| ‘woddns Buinuyuod pue jsed inoA 1oy jnyejelb ale ap\
‘Rep A4s9A2 UOISSIW INO JO B10W dA3IYIE 9M ‘AjluNWILIOD 3y} Jo
siaquwaw Buies 1ayjo pue noA o0} s)yuey| ‘duop aq O} sulewsal
yonw INQ ‘S9DIAISS INO 10} pasu jealb e s asay) jyib snosousb
INOAK 1oy noA syuey) 483ua) Alunwwo) )sii4 saljjwey

-

~ AsuydwinyH pagny
,/SSajawoy ay) pue ‘Apaau pue 1ood ay) ‘Ajuap|a ayl 10j saied
1118yl Aem 3y} ul usass aq ued A1a1d0s JO uondd|yel snll ay|,

YHOMS||9294) /45N /w0dARqa mmm

/9E€7897890T0L00T
-191Ud)-ANUNWWO)-1S114-S3ljILeH /U0 3 00(30B ) MMM

810" YHOMS||2154YSal|ILLIB) MMM
wod'|lew 8 @Yylloms|[a1siysaljiwey

IT4€ -09% (£02)
G090 I ‘Y1oms||3 ‘(192138 YHON T1) 166 X0g ‘Od
108¢6L 7Ly :uoneziuediQ (€)(2)105

493U3D) AHUNWWoD 3s4i4 satliued




P L] frmeA e fiT xna
CHLL UL LG Lrevl edllyy Vel 45 ¥O4

€108 X0} INOA 10§ |dI3D81 SIY UIDIBI S5DB)J

{0 BN (SSHN B D) &200R0R0 NG &0 sinf gy i s LCIADEICD L

woay jybilgayn anjus ayy Jo JjoYaSQq UO - JOID3NQG SANDISX]
abpnr woy

EEIEISIVIIN

IDAIAINS JD 8OUDYD PUCDSS D SADY O} S8AISSSP SuUIDYY Ul UOSIad AUIBAS Dy
Buirsiiaqg o) NOA 0} Nj24016 Ajpunojoid 210 am “3jqIssod S3OUDYD PUOISS S}DW NOA

JUSPIDDOD 8U) 81043Q SOM §i SO YDNW 84l 18Y O] PauIN}8i SDY PUD AISAODSS S|QONDWS)
D 3pOW SDY 3Ys '$21N}20J) s0low 91dijinw ujim Buojo soa1ouDd pud Asupry 'uaaids
"J3A1 13y 04 seunlul pauibisns Apuiw uBnoyily jubiyj Asaas O ji ALDD am 8Duis POOIQ
J34SIUjWPD O} /gD SDM M31D [DDIUND JNC 8JDD AJDIDads 0} Jay }J0dsuDy} O PSAILD jUbBI4a)i7
SO U0CS sy ‘Buipasiq jpulajul snopas BulDIIPUL '8DUO UDY) 8JCW {NO PaW0;jcq ainssaid
POOIq JBY ‘P88 2DUQ 'BYID3IQ O} S[QDUN SOM 3US YDNJS SIYM SUIDW Ut PICA UIDJ) ©

1D YI0OM {D 3fiym 3D0p BuIPDO} PUD JDD UIDI| D US3M|3Q PSYSNID SOM 3US USUM jUSPISD
Jijiioy © padusuadxa oym ‘anboidg Apuiw sy ajdoad sdiay uoynguIuos 1No A

SN PaBU ;so0W
Aayj usuym painlui JC it AJDIYLD S OYm BLO3WOS 0y siojidsoy BuiAiy no Buug jubi4ay7 diay
Jim 1316 10 A “ADId PUD 3IOM “JiSIA “BA( C} @00id 12j0S D SUIDW SPDW SNl NOA ‘NOA Jubyy

111853 JUNOW SjuSpPISSy 108Q
gv20-C¢99¥0 3W JOQUIOH 4SOSU}ION

8vC x08 Od
11258 JUNOW JO UMO]

pa}ousaIuNn ‘puny
000001$  junowy 1¥3S 5 (o
6102 ‘81 4snbny  :sy0Qg yio

NOLLYGNNO4 LHOM43:(1 3HL

INOA Muey ] d-..-
r—

LUISSSY  WIWEN 7O
&om%d@ YL

WY ﬁd&@
Bgosp 20 2M
Qubrg ) VM
QU0 U 00
XY ooy HU)
Yo Ho9 o VOOL

610 aupwyy b Mmmm

NOLLVANNOA LHOMN434I JHL

p—



“Helping people reach their dreams”

September 2, 2019

Town of Mount Desert
PO Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

[t is with sincere gratitude that all of us at Downeast Horizons, would like to take this
opportunity to thank you for your recent contribution of $5,600.00. We are extremely
grateful for your generosity. It is with your help that we continue to reach our goals.

Downeast Horizons has grown from a few concerned parents sitting around a kitchen table
in 1974 to now serving adults and chil dren with developmental disabilities in Hancock,
Penobscot, Pistcataquis, and Waldo Counties.

DEHI is comitted to constantly improving the lives of those in our agency. Our dedicated
statf takes great pride in providing the best services for our program participants. We are
providing what they need to be part of the communities and to enjoy life to the fullest.
Your donation makes a difference and you matter to us. We hope you will keep up with all
the ways you're helping ai wwyw.dehi.org and thank you for being a part of Downeast
Horizons.

Sincerely,

i

o T T

Anthohy) Zambrano
Executive Director

Please note: The amount of your check that is deductible as a charitable contribution for
Sfederal income tax purposes is limited to the excess of your contribution over the value of
any goods and services provided to you by Downeast Horizons. Since we provided you will
no goods or services, the full amount of the contribution is deductible. We suggest that you
keep this as a receipt for income tax purposes.

Wwws

R o

1200 STATE HIGHWAY 3
BAR HARBOR, ME 04609
TEL: 207-288-4234
FAX:207-288-1056

77 UNION STREET
ELLSWORTH, ME 04605
TEL: 207-667-7464
FAX:207-667-1977

Downeast Horizons

et T -
Socord o7 Dirocters

Mr. Armand Auclair
President. Orono

Mr. Robert Hemenway

Ms. Tina Barrett
Secretary, Monroe

Mr. Jeffrey Fernald
Treasurer, Ellswortn

Mr. Jack Dowling
Newburgh

Mrs. Jennie Gray
Greenville

Mr. John Moore
Ellsworth

Mr. Michael Tadenev
Ellsworth

Mr. Dana Young
Lamoine

Mr. Anthony Zambrano
Executive Director

NO

T

Vice President, Winter Harbor



] o, Neighbors helping Neighbors
< for over 20 years on
g:’ Mount Desert Island
B s \c;z‘? and Outer Islands
s”ELpix%G‘ﬁ
September 4, 2019
Kathryn Mahar
Town of Mount Desert
PO Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Dear Ms. Mahar,

We, the board, staff and neighbors we serve on and off Mount Desert Island, are filled with
gratitude for the support given to Island Connections by the citizens of Mount Desert. The
generous support in the amount of $ 2,500.00 helps us to continue to share and act on our
mission in order to assist those who rely on the much needed free transportation services in our
community. We will carry on helping more neighbors in the coming year with the tremendous
service of our noble volunteers.

Please note, there was no tangible benefit, goods, or services received by any individuals or
entities connected with the above mentioned donation. Thank you again for your support.

Most Sincerely,

\—

Doreen Willett
Executive Director

island Connections provides free transportation and other services to seniors and people with
disabilities from Mount Desert Island and the surrounding islands to enhance their independence
and quality of life by utilizing our core group of dedicated volunteers.

Island Connections - 93 Cottage Street Suite 101 - Bar Harbor - Maine - 04609 - (207) 288-4457



James W. Wadman

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT James W. Wadman, C.P.A.
Ronald C. Bean, C.P.A.
Kellie M. Bowden, C.P.A.
Wanese L. Lynch, C.P.A.
Amy E. Atherton, C.P.A.

Communications with Those Charged with Governance at the Conclusion of the Audit

August 27, 2019

To the Board of Directors
Acadia Disposal District
Mount Desert, Maine 04660

We have audited the statement of financial statements of the business-type activities of the Acadia Disposal District
(the District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you
dated June 15, 2019. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting
policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. We
noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance
or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the capital asset depreciation is based on estimated useful lives of the assets at the date of
construction or acquisition. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the capital asset

depreciation in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

TEL.(207)667-6500 295 MAIN STREET
FAX.(207)667-3636 P.O. BOX 889

ELLSWORTH, MAINE 04605



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. None of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected
by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements
taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated August 27, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting
principle to the District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Members of the Board of Directors of the
District, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully Submitted,

James W. Wadman, C.P.A.

James W. Wadman, C.P.A.



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDED JUNE 30, 2019




ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE(S)
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1-2
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-5
EXHIBIT
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements
I Statement of Net Position 6
11 Statement of Activities 7
11 Statement of Cash Flows 8
Noftes to the Financial Statements 9-11

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
v Statement of Activities - Budget vs. Actual 12



o

‘ /\ ’ Telephone 207-667-6500
J ames 4 Facsimile 207-667-3636
Wadman T a—— Yy
Certified Public Accountant Ronald C. Bean, C.P.A.
Kellie M. Bowden, C.P.A.

Wanese L. Lynch, C.P.A.
Amy E. Atherton, C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Acadia Disposal District
Mount Desert, ME 04660

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying comparative financial statements of the business-type activities of the Acadia
Disposal District as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, including the related notes to the financial
statements, as listed in the table of comments.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the business-type activities of the Acadia Disposal District as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in financial

1

295 Main Street * P.O. Box 889 * Ells~worth, Maine 04605 * wadmancpa.com



the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Respectfully Submitted,

James W. Wadman, C.P.A.

James W. Wadman, C.P.A.
August 27,2019



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019

The management of Acadia Disposal District (the District) offers readers of the District’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of Acadia Disposal District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. We
encourage readers to consider this information in conjunction with the financial statements and accompanying notes that
follow.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Government-wide Highlights:

Net Position — The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 by $32,106 (presented
as “net position”). Of this amount, $31,750 was reported as “unrestricted net position”. Unrestricted net position represents
the amount available to be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Changes in Net Position — The District’s total net position decreased by $6,138 (a 16.1% decrease) for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2019.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial statements. The District’s
basic financial statements include two components: 1) government-wide financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains additional required supplementary information (budgetary comparison). These
components are described below:

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements present the financial picture of the District from the economic resources
measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting and are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The statement of net position includes all assets of the
District (including infrastructure, if applicable) as well as all liabilities (including long-term debt, if applicable), with the
difference between the two reported as net position. The statement of activities shows how the District’s net position
changed during the year, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. The government-wide financial statements can be
found on pages 6 - 8 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide
and the fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 9 - 11 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information
This section includes a budgetary comparison schedule. Required supplementary information can be found on page 12 of
this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Total 2019 Total 2018

Current Assets $ 31,750 $ 37,650

Capital Assets $ 356 $ 594

Total Assets $ 32,106 $ 38244

Invested in  Capital $ 356 $ 594

Assets

Unrestricted Net Position

$ 31,750 $ 37,650

Total Net Position $ 32,106 $ 38244




momeny

Changes in Net Position

The District’s net position decreased by $6,138. This decrease was primarily due to higher than expected recycling costs.

Total 2019 Total 2018
Revenues;
Operating Costs $ 12,100 $§ 12,100
Recycling Income $ 20,134 $ 17,611
Collection Costs $ 16,723 $ 15,771
Interest $ 7 $ 8
Total Revenues $ 48,964 $ 45490
Expenses,
Insurance $ 1,938 $ 1,953
Recycling Costs $ 26,235 $ 26,077
Collection Costs $ 17,004 $ 15974
Legal $ 0 $ 12,862
Administrative $ 4,584 ) 5,088
Professional $ 5,103 $ 0
Depreciation/ $ 238 $ 238
Amortization
Other $ 0 $ 0
Total Expenses § 55,102 $§ 61,192
Changes in Net
Position $ (6,138) $ (16,702)

Revenues by Source - Business-Type Activities

Collection Costs
$16,723
34%

Other
7
0%

Recycling
$20,134
41%

Operating Costs
$12,100
25%

Expenditures by Source - Business-Type Activities

Professional Depreciation Insurance
5238 $1,938
$5,103 0% pos
9% ° ~ o
Administrative __—¢
$4,584

8%

Collection Costs
$17,004
31%

Recycling
$26,235
48%




BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Variances between actual General Fund revenues and expenditures and the final budget included the following:

= $20,134 positive variance in recycling revenues offset by $25,035 negative variance in recycling expenditures. This
is primarily due to budgeting being done conservatively with no revenue budget and a conservative expense budget.

= $16,723 positive variance in collection revenues offset by $16,729 negative variance in collection expenditures.
This is primarily due to this not being budgeted for on revenues or expenditures, which offset.

= $3,500 positive variance in legal expenditures. This is due to no legal costs in the current year.

= $5,059 negative variance in professional fee expenditures due to the hiring of a contractor for the design and
maintenance of a new website.

= §$327 positive variance in the reminder of revenues and expenses.

CAPITAL ASSET ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
The District’s investment in capital assets for its business-type activities amounts to $2,375; net of accumulated depreciation

of $2,019, leaving a net book value of $356. There were no current year additions, retirements or impairments. Additional
information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3 of the notes to the financial statements on pages 10 - 11 of
this report.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all citizens, taxpayers, investors
and creditors. This financial report seeks to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to:
Acadia Disposal District, P.O. Box 248, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662.



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2018)

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash - Checking and On Hand
Cash - Money Market
Total Cash
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Fixed Assets
Other Assels;

Organizational Costs
Accumulated Amortization

Net Other Assets

Total Assets

Net Position

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

The Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement.

(Exhibit ])
2019 2018
$19,587 $20,451
$10,453 $15,548
$30,040 $35,999
$1,273 $1,217
$437 $435
$31,750 $37,650
$2,375 $2,375
($2,019) (81,781)
$356 $594
$4,084 $4,084
($4,084) (84,084)
$0 $0
$32,106 $38,244
$356 $594
$31,750 $37,650
$32,106 $38,244
$32,106 $38,244




ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT (Exhibit II)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2018)
2019 2018
Support and Operating Revenue;
Operating Charges $12,100 $12,100
Recycling Income $20,134 $17,612
Collection Costs $16,723 $15,771
Total Support and Operating Revenue $48,957 $45,482
Operating Expenses;
Waste Collection Costs $17,004 $15,974
Recycling Costs $26,235 $26,077
Legal $0 $12,862
Professional $5,103 $0
Audit $1,505 $1,740
Insurance $1,938 $1,953
Dues and Publications $600 $600
Advertising $0 $235
Treasurer Stipend $2,400 $2,400
Office Expense $81 $114
Depreciation $238 $238
Total Operating Expenses $55,102 $62,192
Operating Income (Loss) ($6,145) ($16,709)
Nonoperating Revenue (Expense)
Interest Earned $7 $8
Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expense) $7 $8
Changes in Net Position ($6,138) ($16,702)
Net Position , Beginning of Year $38,244 $54,946
Net Position , End of Year $32,106 $38,244

The Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement.



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2018)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities;
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest Earned

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities;

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Beginning Cash Balance

Ending Cash Balance

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss)

Add Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Decrease) Increase in Accounts Payable
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

The Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement.

(Exhibit I1])
2019 2018
$48,901 $57,411
($54,867) ($62,424)
(85,966) (85,013)
$7 $8
$7 $8
($5,959) ($5,006)
$35,999 $41,005
$30,040 $35,999
($6,145) ($16,709)
$238 $238
($56) $11,929
$0 ($472)
($2) $2
($5,966) ($5,013)




ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Acadia Disposal District (the District) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to governmental units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for
the governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the District's accounting principles are
described below.

Financial Reporting Entity

The Acadia Disposal District was incorporated in the State of Maine on June 18, 2003 as a quasi-municipal waste disposal district.
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the District consisted of five municipalities which are authorized to contract pursuant to the
Maine Inter-local Cooperation Act, Title 30-A Chapter 115 MRSA. The member towns were Cranberry Isles, Frenchboro, Mount
Desert, Tremont and Trenton. The purpose of the District is to provide cost-effective, environmentally friendly, efficient and lawful
management, disposal and recycling of waste materials.

Governmeni-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on
the activities of the primary government. The District's financial information is reported as a business-type activity, which relies to
a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Operating revenues
include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, service or privileges provided by a
given function or segment.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the total economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when transactions occur and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Business-type activities distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds are charges to customers for goods and services. Operating
expenses include the cost of sales and service, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses
not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable and Payable

All material receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is
expected to be uncollectible.

Inventories

The District does not assign an inventory value to recyclable materials due to the lack of an objective basis. Materials are received
at no cost to the District, and commodities markets are inherently unstable in terms of both demand and price.

9



Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure (e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $500 and an estimated life in excess of one
year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not
capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the asset constructed.
Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Equipment 5-10

Net Position

Net position is required to be classified into three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted.
These classifications are defined as follows:

Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvements of those assets.

Restricted - This component of net position consists of restrictions placed on net position use through external constraints imposed
by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or law or regulations of other governments, or constraints imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - This component consists of net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "net investment in capital
assets".

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Note 2 - Deposits and Investments

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District
maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that are covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance limits.

At year end, the carrying value of the District's deposits was $30,040 and the bank balance was $29,285. The District has no
uninsured and uncollateralized deposits as of June 30, 2019.

Note 3 - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets being depreciated:
Equipment $2,375 $0 $0 $2,375
Total capital assets being depreciated $2,375 $0 $0 $2,375

10



Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Equipment $1,781 $238 $0 $2,019
Solid Waste Facility $0 $0 $0 $0
Total accumulated depreciation $1,781 $238 $0 $2,019
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net $594 ($238) $0 $356

Note 4 - Contingencies

A major source of financial support for the District is the municipal assessments to the member towns. A reduction of this support
could have a significant adverse impact on the District.

Note 5 - Litigation

According to management, there are no matters that would result in material adverse losses, claims, or assessments against the
District through the date of the audit report.

Note 6 - Risk Management

The District participates in Public Entity Risk Pools for the purposes of Property and Liability insurance. The Public Risk Pool is
administered by the Maine Municipal Association. The Public Entity Risk Pools were established for the purposes of lowering costs
for members and for developing specific programs to control losses. Members pay annual premiums to the Maine Municipal
Association for participation in the respective programs.

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage, or destruction of assets, errors or omissions and

natural disasters for which it carries insurance coverage. Based on the coverage provided by this insurance, the District is not aware
of any material actual or potential claim liabilities which should be recorded at June 30, 2019.

11



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - BUDGET V'S. ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(Exhibit IV)

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Support and Operating Revenue;
Operating Charges $12,100 $12,100 $12,100 $0
Recycling Income 50 $0 $20,134 $20,134
Collection Costs $0 $0 $16,723 $16,723
Interest Earned $0 $0 37 $7
Total Support and Operating Revenue $12,100 $12,100 $48,964 $36,864
Operating Expenses;
Waste Collection Costs $275 $275 $17,004 ($16,729)
Recycling $1,200 $1,200 $26,235 (825,035)
Legal Fees $3,500 $3,500 $0 $3,500
Professional Fees $0 $0 $5,103 ($5,103)
Audit $1,500 $1,500 $1,505 ($35)
Insurance $2,000 $2,000 $1,938 $62
Dues and Publications $1,000 $1,000 $600 $400
Advertising $100 $100 $0 $100
Treasurer Stipend $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $0
Office Expense $125 $125 $81 $44
Depreciation $0 $0 $238 ($238)
Total Operating Expenses $12,100 $12,100 $55,102 ($43,002)
Change in Net Position $0 $0 (%6,138) (%$6,138)
Net Position , Beginning of Year $38,244 $38,244 $38,244 $0
Net Position , End of Year $38,244 $38,244 $32,106 ($6,138)

12



m:\2019 cc meetings\august2019\august 20, 2019 csm\august 20, 2019csm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us
Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday August 20, 2019 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Clark and Wombacher in
attendance.

RCC Expansion- approve recommendation to engage Penobscot Company as contractor
Architect Mike Sealander reported that two contractor proposals had been submitted. After
review, both Witham and Sealander agreed Penobscot Company would be a good fit. References
checked out and the fee proposal is in line with expectations. Witham and Sealander
recommended that the commission approve Penobscot Company as contractor. Sealander said as
soon as a construction manager is on board, one of the preconstruction services is to provide a
cost estimate based on the drawings. A cost estimate is not part of the proposal- only a fee
estimate. Sealander expected that within 3 weeks the contractor would have a cost estimate.

MOTION: contract with Penobscot Company as construction manager for the RCC
Expansion project and authorize our architect to issue a notice to proceed (Clark/Blasi 3-0,
motion passed)

David Witham and Facilities Director Walls will represent the commission when negotiating the
contract with the understanding that if it gets complex the commission would be involved.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda:
MOTION: add 2 (b) approval to hire Nicole Matthes of Ellsworth as part time on call as

needed corrections officer, effective August 24, 2019 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)
Public Comment: none
Approval of minutes:

MOTION: Approve the minutes of the August 6, 2019 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Blasi/Clark 3-0 motion passed)

Sheriff:

Cruiser bid opening- two bids were submitted. The results are as follows:
Darling’s Chevrolet: $18,456 after trade

Quirk Ford of Augusta: $21,157.00 after trade

Sheriff Kane recommended accepting the bid from Darling’s Chevrolet.

MOTION: approve the purchase of 2019 pickup from Darling’s Chevrolet in the amount of
$18,456 with a trade in (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff Kane said he would take the amount in line 70-300 (currently $15,347.90) and the rest
from SO Cruiser Purchases account G 3014-60, roughly $3,100. The commission agreed to that
accounting.



m:\2019 cc meetings\august2019\august 20, 2019 csm\august 20, 2019csm minutes docx

MOTION: approval to hire Nicole Mathes of Ellsworth as part time on call as needed
corrections officer, effective August 24, 2019 (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Treasurer:

Jail Meritain Expenses- Treasurer Boucher said the jail incurred Meritain expenses of
$73,131.64, putting them well over budget. He suggested the County absorb this expense. CA
Adkins suggested adding it to the County’s health insurance expenses, Dept. 20. Commissioner
Blasi asked if we expected any revenue from the state. Treasurer Boucher said a supplemental
could be submitted next year for the cost, but we would be in the same situation.

MOTION: authorize the Meritain bill in the amount $73,131.64 from the jail expenses to be
paid from Dept. 20 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Boucher reported he met with Machias Savings Bank. Sweep accounts do not serve the purpose
they did, there is additional work to reconcile the accounts. Machias Savings Bank will now
offer a certificate of insurance. The commission agreed that Treasurer Boucher and CA Adkins
should initiate the certificate.

MOTION: abolish the sweep accounts with Machias Savings Bank (Clark/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Technology:
RCC Computer Replacement Plan- IT Administrator Carter performed a technology assessment

in RCC and determined dispatch computers need to be upgraded.

MOTION: authorize RCC director to purchase 4 computers at $1,475 each for a total of
$5,900 to be taken from RCC Technical Equipment account # 3012-60 (Clark/Wombacher
3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: authorize RCC Director to purchase 2 laptops in the amount of $3,237.06 to be
taken from RCC Technical Equipment account # 3012-60 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: authorize RCC Director to purchase Acorn Recording Server in the amount of
$8,500 to be taken from account RCC Technical Equipment 3012-60 account (Clark/Blasi
3-0, motion passed)

Budget workshop:

District Attorney (03)
Revenues: $42,500
CC Clark suggested increasing line 103 revenues given that 2019 estimate is $25,000.

Expenditures: $363,415

Commissioner Clark suggested applying a COLA to wages at this point in the budget cycle,
rather than later. CA Adkins suggested a 3% COLA as a minimum. The commission agreed to
apply 3% at this point, understanding that it may be reviewed.



m:\2019 cc meetings\august2019\august 20, 2019 csm\august 20, 2019csm minutes docx

Commissioner Clark questioned the training / registrations line. The commission agreed to
flatline it at $1,500 rather than $1,750. The office supply line was increased from $11,000 to
$12,500. The postage line was reduced from $3,000 to $2,500. The commission questioned the
necessity of purchasing hard bound law books.

The changes made produced a net increase of $750.

Deeds (09)

Revenues: $716,200

The surcharge line was increased from $20,000 to $30,000. Copy fees line was increased from
$30,000 to $40,000.

Expenditures: $332,556

Manager line was changed to $51,500. Registrar Curtis explained that the PT line needed to
increase from 2019 because she needed to offer a PT employee regular year round hours in order
to have them committed to working in the summer.

Information Technology (14)

Personnel services line was created, drawing from the commissioners and SO budget, where it
was split in 2019. The department includes lines for telephone, internet, and cell phones. This
budget is preliminary, as CA Adkins and IT Administrator Carter have not had a chance to
review. Carter discussed his recommendations for upgrades to county systems.

RCC (07)
Revenues: $156,000

Expenditures: $817,195

The overtime line was reduced from $110,000 to $105,000. There was some discussion on the
01-130 regular line and the possibility of establishing an additional dispatch position. The
amount was changed to $387,045.

Lunch 11:34- 12:54

Maintenance (06)
Revenues: $61,360

Expenditures: $482,225

The commission changed line 01-100 Manager to $56,000. Commissioner Clark wanted to add a
line called PT regular for $10,800 and PT at $5,000. The Yards/Grounds line was kept at the
2019 amount of $6,000.

Treasurer (05)

Revenues: $63,500

The commission discussed adding a revenue line to department 14 to account for UT, Airport,
and EMA for IT services and leave the Treasurer numbers where they are. Change Misc.
revenues to $2,500.

Expenditures: $133,388



m:\2019 cc meetings\august2019\august 20, 2019 csm\august 20, 2019csm minutes docx

Commissioner Blasi suggested adding a line labeled “Bookkeeping duties of the County
Treasurer”. After lengthy discussion, the commission agreed to establish two lines to reflect the
current 01-118 Regular line, although CA Adkins was opposed to doing that.

Discussion- Planning Services Department- Commissioner Blasi said he placed this agenda item
as a matter of public safety; right now, there is no planning in Hancock County. He said he
wanted to begin a discussion on county planning services. Commissioner Blasi said his plan was
not to hire a county planner but rather use the existing planning agency services and put them
under a planning services department. Commissioner Wombacher expressed concern about the
size of the project and the time constraints of the developing budget. CA Adkins said it was not
clear where HCPC sits now and it was communicated to him that the state is cautious about
working with HCPC due to conditions. Commissioner Blasi said this saddens him as a long-time
planning commissioner. Commissioner Clark said EMDC provides planning services now and
he was not willing to give up on HCPC. Commissioner Blasi said we would coordinate the
services already available. He said this could be where we budget for things like orthoimagery
and a shellfish warden. Commissioner Wombacher said he did agree there was a hole left from
HCPC but it isn’t clear what role we want to play in it. He said he did not support a separate
planning services department at this point; more discussion would have to take place.
Commissioner Clark reasoned that if HCPC could become productive, he would be in favor of
increasing support for them but at this point they have not had enough time to do that and he did
not want to hinder their efforts.

Commissioners:

Name change request for Dutton Pond to Besherets Pond in Town of Amherst- Commissioner
Blasi said he would like to see some resolution from the Amherst municipal officers. CA Adkins
said he has not heard from them. The commission agreed to take no action but expressed interest
in the action taken by the town of Ambherst.

Review Community Benefit Grant progress reports- The commission reviewed the community
benefit grant progress reports. The following recipients submitted progress reports: Acadia Area
ATVers; Beth Wright Cancer Center; Ellsworth Free Medical Clinic; Ellsworth Free Medical
Clinic; Families First Community Center; Friends in Action; Healthy Acadia; and Maine Center
for Coastal Fisheries. The commissioners were satisfied with the reports as submitted.

Shellfish warden- Commissioner Clark thought this could be handled on an operational level,
and wanted to discuss with the Sheriff and Chief Deputy before deciding on any action.

MOTION: Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(A) for exempt employee’s annual
performance review (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to adjourn 2:37 pm (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)



m:\2019 cc meetings\august2019\august 20, 2019 csm\august 20, 2019csm minutes docx

MOTION: to adjourn
Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(no supplementary documentation included)



NEW BUSINESS



6 O\(O&\\/\ \Z\n 3@

6\)5\“665 Cocd: $35.00 3%k 2"

Qaer %ﬁ“.ﬁ\ﬂ)-oo B2 »x 1'%l

‘7‘70“50(6‘,\-\ - Y\so.co

Hout 9““‘3"-53200,00 8xsS
ﬁu‘\ 90-4)62§2.5'D.00 3)‘ 10 ‘/1.

Design Fee : 55000

S} udent tontock C ad) howel]
| & Wl r53.00)

SePP%mwm; T

MOTWS: 97g9- ol

Yes ih
1 an see e ad U




_w 610¢C 1O SSDP|D 3yl
o} suoypinjpibuod

juawyiedag

i

991j0d |
10qiey ieg

2




TREASURER’S
WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 09/16/19

Description # Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices  AP2017 09/16/19 §$ 943,883.96

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )
Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2015 09/04/19 $ 2,849.00
AP2016 09/11/19 S 30,059.15

Town Payroll
PR2005 09/06/19 S 114,412.20

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices
#03 09/04/19 S 42,815.55

(John does NOT need to abstain)
School Payroll #06 09/13/19 $ 86,449.37

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,220,469.23

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx091619



AJe321095 ‘payya H Apuam

uewpnq 1 eyuew uewuieyd AdIA ‘UeH [ maynen

SI900 4 sawef uewuiey) ‘Asjnese|y g uyor

:UsWlI9|aS

"3INPaYIs S1y3 ul paweu
sajjed ay) ojun Aed 0} pajdalip aJe NOA pue dweu yoea Jsulese 195 wns ay)
anoqe paisi| suonersdosdde ayy 03 3jqeasdieyd pue anp st 319y3 1eyl AJ1192 01 St Sy L

96°€88‘EV6 $ SININ3ISHNESIA TVLOL
SYI3YD PAPIOA - S V/N ysnoayy V/N Y3GWNNN XD 40 143
sjuawAed HOV €6°L08‘€E9 ) L6TT ysnosyy 9811 “H39INNN 143
sjuswAed Juoad93 - S V/N ysnosyy V/N *¥IGINNN MIIHD
syjuawAed Yd3y) €0°9L0°088 $ TY8TIE ysnosyy S8LITE *MIGNNN NIIHD

610Z ‘9T 4aquadas  :31va MI3IHD

LTOC #dV LNVHIVM

ANVYYYM 318VAVd SLINNOJIV
143S3d INNOW 40 NMOL



LNIVIN ® SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST €L°9SS'T

TV FYYMAIVYH TIV ANV SEINVIE JVEd SHAUL 06S88AI :9dTOAUT
€L°9SS'T LTO0CdY 6T0Z/%0/60 06S88AI I HDVYVYD ¥ HDIAYIS TIASHIA TTIMTIOD
LNIVIN 3 SYIVAII NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST Z9°CSL
TY SHSOH ANV SNUYD ¥IV HATVA JIV 8H#AL LLS88AI :9dTOoAUT
29°2¢sL LT0ZdY 6T02/€0/60 LLS88AI I HOVYYD ¥ HDIAYHIS TISHIA TTIMTIOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 86°80T
IY¥ IVAS ONI¥dS Jvdad SHAL YLLS88AI :®dTOAUTL
86°80T LT0CdY 6T02/50/60 VYLLS88AI I dOVYYD ¥ HDIAYAS THSHIA TTIMTOO
LNIVIN 3 SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O00TOSST 96°8¢C
TV SONI¥VALE TIFHM 8H#AL £€0988AT :9DTOAUTL
96 °8¢C LT02dVY 6T0Z/S0/60 €0988AI I HDVYUYD R HDIAYAS THSHIA TTIMTIOD ¥CT Ldd 610Z/9T/60 68TT
ZO"S¥T'LT FIVIOL 88TT ADHHD
396pNng-uoT3IdNIISUOD O0TLLS 6€0000€ 0T 9T6°9T
s3 suoTassnb sjuepIssx ‘eIsWH IS UTENW LOBEETOZ :9d0TOAUI
0T 916 ‘9T LT0CdY 6T0Z/52/80 L08E6TOC ONI SHDOIAYHES ONIYHINIDNH TIAID
HYYMAYVYH HDOHL-dIN0H 00%LS O00TOTO09 Z6°8C¢t
spexbdn xsayndwod 965€6T0C :9dTOAUL
c6°8C¢t LT0CdY 6T0C/€2/80 96S¢€6T0C ONI SHOIAYHS ONIYHIANIONH TIAID 9TT 143 6102/9T/60 88TT
LO 8LS'¥ IVLOL L8TT ADHEHD
dddn OL ddHY VIW-3dd 66C O¥PPTS OTTOPPT €0°S9S'T

addN OL ddHd YRW-1O 66C 00STS 0080%¥%T 90°96L
dddN Ol ddHd VYRW-LO 66Z 00STS OTITOPPT 86°91C'C

PTY TEBNINW 6107 3Isnbny 95%€ :@DTOAUL
LO"8LS'¥ LTO0ZdY 6102/TIT/60 9Sv¢E JOEIVH ¥v¥d A0 NMOL L60C 143 6T0C/91/60 LBTT
ze'9vz'e SIYIOL 98TT ADHHD
SOAS ONIdYDSANYT 22TSS O00TOT09 ¥6°€89'T
putdeospueT 606607 :9DTOAUT
¥6°€89°'T LT0Z4dY 6102/T€/80 606607 NIQIYO ¥ ODNIVDSANVT SNOSYYd O ¥V
AS €S-LNIVW 3 JIVdHY DATd €€y 0029S 0€€0VPT SL°88%
putdeospue ¢ uotieas 62660% :90TOAUI
SL°88Y LTOZdAY 6T0C/T€/80 626607 NHAQJYYD 3 ONIJYDSANVYT SNOSYVYd O Y
SOAS ODNIJVDSANYT 22255 00SCSST 00°00S
SOAS ODNIdVDSANYT CTZSS 000CSST €9°¢LS
£d ONIYHLVM ANV dDVYNHLNIVIN ¥Z660% :20TOAUT
€9°€ELO'T LTOZdAY 610Z/1T€/80 26607 NHAJIYD ® DNIAVDSANYT SNOSYVd O ¥ < L4d 6T0C/91/60 98TT

OSdd TLAd FDIOANI

LIN LNVIIYM 0od JLVA ANI HDIOANI JWUYN JOANIA FJAL dLV¥d dHO ON MOFHO
9908 pPung Texsusd HE-53D 00TO0T 00T :LNNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNNAOL SINIWISYNLESIA HSVD d4/¥ noA15069

T a 3I989Q JUNOK JO UMOL €E:PT 6102/2T/60

S

uonn|os dia 1A




TaNd HTOIHIA 0TLES 000TSST #8°0ST
NI -D3d STIVD 6° %S 939 6180 :2dToAUTL
¥8°0ST L102dVY 6T0Z/T€/80 O3d 6180 ALATIVA LITILS NIV
SENOHd TTaD 0€TSS O00TOSST 86°C¢
THNA HTOIHIA 0TLES OO0TOSST OT"96T
WH-x96eyd auoydl T ® AMH STVD € TL AMH 6180 :®d°ToAUl
80°62C LT024dY 6T0Z/T€/80 AMH 6T80 ALITIVA IHIILS NIVKW
THNA HTOIHAA 0TLES TSSOSST LV°"T99
WI-MM STUYD S 0%Z MM 6180 :®dTOAUIL
L¥°T99 LT0ZdY 6T0C/T€/80 MM 6T80 ALITYVA LHHILS NIV €%0T 143 6T0C/9T/60 S6TT
08" LYY SIVIOL ¥6TT MOHEHD
INIVW 3 SYIVAHEI NHED 00¥SS OO0TOSST 08 L%V
TY SYOLOEANNOD TVYDIVLOATH dHVY HAVL SITI0d dOHS LS¥95690¢€6 :9DTOAUTL
08 LYY L1T02dY 6102/02/80 LS%95690¢€6 SIONAOYd NOSMYT L¥6 143 6T0Z/9T/60 %6TT
PYOLSY'T FIYIOL €6TT ADHHD
THAVIL 00T9S O00TOLLT %% L6
JOLOHIIA - LNYLTINSNOD 0L6%S O00TOLLT 00°09¢€'T
6T0Z 2snbny se90TAISS bUT3TNSUOD 6T80 :920TOAUT
YYOLSY'T L1T024Y 6T02/€0/60 6180 LIIMEH M ENITIAODYL 8LLT I1d3 6T0Z/91/60 €6TT
T9°2ZC1'se IVIOL C6TT MDHHD
dWH d34 ONIddIL T0OSSS 00STSST 19°2ZT'Sc
s3 993 dr3 asnbny ZEV8E :odDTOAUT
T9°221'Sse LT0ZdY 6T02/1€/80 zev8e ONI ¥WH SLT I14Ad 6T0Z/9T/60 T6TIT
¥9°T18 CIVIOL T6TT ADHHD
LNIVW B SYIVdId NID 00%5S 000CSST $9°TT8
L9 SHITAANS WOOILSTY ANV ONINVITO 00-98¢6LHd :3dToAUT
¥9°118 LT0TdY 6T02/%0/60 00-98¢6Ld OIAYISTO0A ® ¥YAd¥d SINNIA 0ST 143 6102/9T/60 T6TT
66°TL ‘IYIOL 06TT MDFHD
INIVW 3 SYIVdIY NIAD 00%5S 00TOSST 66 TL
rd 3SNOW qIVOodAdd 00%PPSTEEE0T :3DTOAUT
66" TL L1024dY 6T02/80/60 00%¥ST6EEOT dT ONILIMNYVWN TTEA 8¥%T 143 6T0Z/91/60 06TT
62°LS9'C SIVIOL 68TT ADIHD
OS3A TLA FDIOANI
LIAN LNVIIVM od JLVd ANI OIOANI IWYN JOANIA HJAL JILVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Pung Texsusy HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINAWISINESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
(4 d €E:PT 6102/TT/60

uoijnjos dia 13141 2

3I989(CQ JUNOK JO uMmol




SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS O00STSST 00°0ST
SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS TSS0SST 00°0S€E
SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS O0O0TOSST Z6°0S€E
rd TT1Id d@NOHd TTHD 6T0C9060 :®dTOAUI
26°0SG8 LT0Zd4dY 6102/82/80 6T0Z9060 ALITIHON I3LV ¥86T aL¥d 610Z/91/60 68LITE
vL 89 TIVIOL 88LTTE ADHEHD
JHLSYWJOGIVH-SANOHd TId0 68C%8 0€TSS OO0TOTO0S %L 89
suoyd TT®2 6T0C9060 :9dTOAUT
vL°89 LTOCZAY 6102/82/80 61029060 ALITIFHON I3LY Z86T ardd 6102/91/60 88LITE
EV°6T FTIVLOL L8LTTE ADHHD
SOAS TYDINHOHL 09C%S TSSO0SST €v 6T
WH-SwIely MM IOJ 90TaxaS butbed IL9%00LEPN :@DTOAUT
EvV°6T LTOZdAY 6102/T0/60 ILOV00LEPN OT1T SHOIAMES ONIDVSSHW NUYDIVAWY Z9%C drdd 610Z/91/60 LBLITE
0070592 TTIYLOL 98LTTE ADHHD
SOAS ONISSHOOUd 095S5S O0O0STSST 00°0S9°C
rd DNITADHY 6%%1T :9DTOAUT
00°0S9°2 LTOZAY 6102/€0/60 6v¥1 IIT ‘YALSHADYOM D NIL 0SSC dardd 610Z2/9T1/60 98LITE
CT LTT CIVIOL S8LTTE ADHEHD
T304 ONILVHH 00¥€S O0O0TOTO0S CT LTIT
uswsjyoek seb dl 1eb ¥ 9%T €9GLET :9DTOAUT
ST LTIT LTO0CAY 6102/82/80 €9GLET OTT THNA VIAYDVY T9¢CC ardd 610Z/91/60 S8LTTIE
9¢°86T TIYLOL L6TT ADHHD
ONINIVIL 00T%S OTTOCZT 81°66
ONINIVIL 00T%#S TSS0CZT 8T 66
dNo¥d ¥YHSN SINNNW-8S°® V¢ HLNOWIVA L6T80 :3D0TOAUL
9¢°86T LTO0CAY 6102/80/80 L6T80 DNNOA V¥SIT TZ¢CC 149 6T0Z/9T/60 L6TT
00°0€6°9 STIVIOL 96TT ADHEHD
TVYSO0dSIa dFpdNis 0T9%S 2SS0SST 00°0€6°9
WI-dIMM HS/HAN Tesodsta ab6pnis ¥ZZ :9dTOAUL
00°0€6°'9 LTO0ZdAY 6102/20/60 vce OTT MNVL SAYIHL 9981 143 6T0C/91/60 96TT
6€°T¥0'T SIVLOL S6TT ADHHD
OSdd TLAd FADIOANI
LIN LINVIIYM od HLVd ANI DTIOANI JWYN JOANIA FAJAL dILVad dHO ON JDFHO
9908 pund Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDVY HSVYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWISYNESIA HSYD d4/¥Y noA15069
€

d 3I989  JUNON JO UMOJ,

uoijnjos dia 1914} e



8L 8¢€8 PIYLOL S6LTTE MDIHD
STYIYALYN-DSIN 0€ELES 00TOSST LZ €0S
£9 S°6 YWH LST0S0Z :9dToAUl
LT €0S LT0ZdY 6T02/82/80 LST0S0CT ONI NOILDN¥ISNOD HHILATL
STYINALVN-DSIN 0ELES 0O0TOSST TS’ SEE
£9 S°6 YWH 080250Z :9DToAUT
TS S¢€¢€ L10ZdY 6T02/€0/60 0802502 ONI NOILDNYLSNOD HTHIATE €55  dI¥d 6T0Z/9T/60 S6LTTE
00°0%2 PTYLOL P6LTTE MOFHD
STYIALYN-DSIN 0€LES 00TOSST 00°0¥Z
£g ANOLS JIHSNIYHD 0Z0TZZ :@dToAUT
00°0¥%C LT0ZdY 6T0Z/%0/60 0z0TZZ ONI NOILDNJLSNOD W D € 6S ardd 6102/9T/60 ¥6LITE
00°8%0'8ST PIYIOL €6LTITE MDEHD
ILSTVALINI -90D ZZS8S 0010889 00°8%0'8¥%
Aed puog-KW 00052 009 00°000°0TT
6 #IINd 0202 €¥98TT :90TOAUL
00°8%0'8ST L102dY 6T0Z/9T/60 0Z0Z €¥98TT 0D LSNAL 3 NV JOg¥VH ¥v¥d T8ST  dI¥d 6T0Z/9T/60 €6LITE
00°02T PTYIOL Z6LTITE MOFHD
INIVN 3 S¥IVddd NID 00%SS 00TOSST 00°02T
TY SONITIVA OL QIMOL JINNOL 90€LT :®dToAUL
00°02T LT0Zavy 6102/12/80 90€LT ONI J4nd OlOV Z98 ardd 6T10Z/9T/60 T6LITE
¥9°060°'C PTYLOL T6LTTE MDEHD
INIWNIINOH JIHIO 00SLS €TITO¥TIZ ZE"SP0'T
SWIOAINN 008€S OTTO¥PPT ZE°SV0'T
ﬁOm\ﬂmm\ﬁOumCﬂHHmm - S3S9A\ JOOId 3I=TTnd €L9LL908-IS 000._”0>GH
¥9°060°'C LT02dY 6102/0€/80 €L9LL908-IS ONI TUYDIIOVLI DIINVILVY €822  QLid 6T0C/9T/60 T6LITE
96 %0T {TYLOL 06LTTE MDIHD
IANIIINI / TIVNE 0%¥TSS 000TZZT ¥Z ' I¥
SEANOHd T1dD 6%6L8 0€TISS 0SS0ZZT CL €9
618280 HONOVWHI ADIAYES TIHD ANV Y.IVA 6T0Z9060 :@dTOAUI
96 %01 L102dY 6102/82/80 61029060 ALITISON I3IV S86T  QLi¥d 6T10Z/9T/60 06LTITE
Z6°058 PTYIOL 68LTITE prekiziel
DSHEA TIA ADIOANI
1IN INVIIYM od  dIVd ANI TDIOANI AWYN JOANIA HIAL  HIVA MHD ON MDFHD
9908 pung Teasusp HA-B3D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSWYD
qspysode TYNIAOL SINAWASUNESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
¥

a jI989@ JUNOK JO UMOJL €E:PT 6T0Z/ZT/60

7

uo1njos dia J9lA 2 °

siunw =%




SIWJOAINN 008€S <ZSS0SST 96°2ST
s3 sd sjooq A3ages 95902 :90ToAUI
96°¢CST L1T0CdY 6T02/%2C/80 9g690¢ HYO0LS HOHS ATIWVS SILIND 9¢€T aLdd 6T0Z/9T/60 66LTITE
0T IPE’LT FTIVLOL 86LTTE ADHHD
WO¥D dH4 ONIddIL Z0SSS O00STISST 0T IPE’LT
s1 997 dr3 3snbny SE00THALN6T :3dDTOoAUTL
0T " T¥E’'LT LTO0ZAY 6T0Z/S0/60 SE00THALNGT D11 'EANIVW J0 SIEDYNOSHY TVILSYOD SEVT dardd 610Z/91/60 86LITE
00°020°'2 CTIVLOL L6LTTE ADHHD
INIVN % SYIVAHY NED 00%SS O00TOSST 00°020°2
rd ONIMOW ddISAvod 901566 :9dTOAUT
00°020°’2 LT0ZdVY 6102/20/60 901566 ONI SNHAYVYD NIdVD TOST ardd 6T0C/9T1/60 L6LITE
76°6LE SIVIOL 96LTTE ADHEHD
SHITA4ANS TVIINHD OTTES 0€e€0PPT LL"TE
butddrys T62LYd :9DTOAUL
LL TE LTOZAY 2200020C 6102/62/80 T6cCLYd 0D NMO¥d I 4
SHITddNS TYIINID OTTES O0€EEOPPT 89°9
ITedsx 9SOH 6266¥%D :oDTOAUT
89°9 LT0ZdY TT00020Z 6102/90/80 6266%D 0D NMO¥d &L 4
SHITddNs dDIJA0 000€S OTTIOPPT 9€°9
ubts peads 103 sIeMpIeH 8¥HSHd :9DTOAUI
9¢°9 LTO0ZdAY 6102/10/80 8vvSvd 0D NMO¥d L 4
SHITAANS ONINVATD 0CZ¢S O00TOTO9 ¥E"ELT
xaded 38TTO2 8599%d :9DTOAUI
veTELT LT0Zd¥ 9200020C 6T0C/6T/80 8599%4d 0D NMO¥d L 4
SHITddNS ODNINVATD 022¢€S O0O0TOTO09 6S°¥
IDUESTD I00Td €679%d :9D0TOAUI
6S° ¥ LT0OZAY 9200020C 6102/9T/80 £€6797%4 0D NMO¥d I 4
SIVOTd/SONIYOON-dIN0A TZTLS OOTOTO09 #PT°¥
SMaID§ $.85%d :o0TOoAUT
A4 LT0ZTAY 9200020Z 6102/L0/80 vL8S¥vd 0D NMO¥d &I 4
SHITddNS ONINVHTO 022¢€S O0O0TOTOS 90°%ST
aaded 337TO2 €6¥SPg :9DTOAUT
90 $ST £L102dV¥ 92000202 6102/20/80 €6vSve 0D NMO¥d I A4 SL aLdd 6T0T/9T/60 96LTITE
OSdd TLIAd FADIOANI
LIAN LINVIIYM od JLVd ANI dOIOANI dWUYN JOANIA HJAL dLYd dHD ON MDOFHO
9908 pund Texsusd HE-653D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSYD
qgspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNLISIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
S d

uonnjos dis 1A 2

siunw

(]
oo’

%o 0%
o

3I989(Q JUNOK IO UMOJL

€€:%T 610Z/CT/60




¥6°0G *TYI0L S08TTE MDIHD
SHITddNS TYIANID 0TTES 0€EE0PHT ¥6°0S
Tong mesuteyd 00L06 :3dTOAUI
¥6°0S L1024Y 6102/90/60 00L06 ONI MVYSNIVHD HILJIOMSTIA L6T arad 6T10Z/91/60 SOB8ITE
0Z°S6¢€ *TYIOL $08TTIE MOFHD
IDILON DITEnd 50295 02Z0TTT 0¥%° 29
IDILON DITdnd §029S 00STSST 00°%0T
INVITASNOD ONINNYIA 006%S 0LLOTZT 00 %0T
HOILON DITdnd 50295 0%%0TZT 08 %2T
9DTION OTTqnd €0%8CC :@dTOAUL
0Z°S6¢ LT0ZdY 6102/1€/80 €0¥822 ONI NOILSINOOY ¥& ¥0S5Z  aLdd 610Z/9T/60 ¥0O8TTIE
T6°TEV'T *TYIOL €08TTE prekiziel
SHITIdANS JYTLYM WAOLS 0¥LES 0O0TOSST 26°ZE¥v'T
£g I3AATND 99T6LSS @dTOAUT
6 TEYV'T LTOZAY 6102/%0/60 99T6LSS HN ‘MOONVE drd WYAL 858 aLrdd 6T10Z/9T/60 €08TTE
00°0S¢€ *TYIOL ZOB8ITE prekizre)
Butdung ot13des gsmmy 0Z9%S 000SEET 00°0S€E
‘Juswesinqutay butdwung yuel otades 6TTE80HSNTATVYAOY :°9D0TOAUL
00°0S€ LT0ZdY 6102/1€/80 6TTE80HSNTATYAOT UNYIQ D XITV T09Z ALdd 6T0¢/9T/60 ZOBTITIE
8L°2S PTYIOL TO8TIE MDFHD
FOVATIN 0ZT¥S 00LOPHT 8L°TS
6T0C bny sbesaTIn LT8TE :9D2TOAUI
8L°CS LT02dY 6102/0€/80 LT8TE SOINYS SOT 3d ¥YNYIA 08%Z  dLid 610Z/9T/60 TOBTITIE
¥6°528 PTYIOL 008TTE MDFHD
INIVIW 3 S¥IVAAd NID 00%SS 00TOSST ¥6°12Z
TV ONIWWNV¥DO¥d ANV HOLIMS JANNOL TL8TISE :@dTOoAUI
v6°12C LT0ZdY 6102/22/80 TL8TSE SONITIVA
INIVIW ® S¥IVATd NAD 00%SS 00TOSST 00°%09
TY STOUINOD YALYAH YANNOL T859%z :odTOAUIL
00°%09 LT0CAY 6102/L2/80 Z859¥%¢C SONITIVA 618 ardd 610Z/91/60 008TTE
96°2ST PTYIOL 66LTITE MDFHD
DS=A 1A TDIOANI
13N INVIIYM 0d  =IVd ANI FOIOANI AWYN YOANIA HJAL  JIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HI-63D 00TO0T 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWASYNESIA HSVD d/¥ noA15069
9 a 3I9859Q JUNOH JO UMOL EESHT 6T02/ZT/60

uonnjos dis s31A1 2

siunw .,




AS €S-ALIDIYLOATH €EY 0T0SS 0€€0P¥I

9L ¥ST

T1Tq A3ToTI309T® ATYUauow €#f UOTILIS UMY 0EL 612280 9-8%ELS00T :9DTOAUTL
9L ¥%ST LTO0CAVY 6102/22/80 6TCZ80 9-8%€LS00T ANIVIN YIdINWAH
ALIDIJLOATH 0T0SS O0O0TOT09 00°999°¢
Izamod euTIBPWOS89T 6TS080 €-STE8SSOT :9dTOoAUT
00°999°¢€ LTOZAY 6102/S0/80 6TS080 €-STE8SSOT ANIVIN YIINH
ALIDI¥LOHTH 0T0SS O00TOTO09 LTI 6%C
Iamod eutxew ymy 09€T 6TS080 S-9T€8SS0T :SPTOAUL
LT 6¥%C LTOZAY 6102/S0/80 615080 S-9T€8SSOT ANIVIN YIENH
ALIDIJLOHTH 0T0SS 00€0T09 TL €T
xamod 2338T3xRq UMY 6% 6T9280 T-9€ELSO0T :9DTOAUI
TL €T LT0CAV 6102/92/80 6T9C80 T-9€€LS00T ANIVIN YIdHNH
ALIDTIYIOATH 0T0SS 000ZSST 2L OTE'T
rd LO% LINN IS VHS UMY S¥LL 6TST80 8-SCELSOO0T :9dTOAUT
2L 0TE'T LT0CdY 6T0C/ST/80 6TST80 8-SCELSO0T ANIVIN YVIINA
STUNDIS JIJATAL SGT0SS 0090%%T T6°€€
rd T4L LINN 86T-20T SHILY UMY 60T 6T8T80 L-0CELSOO0T :9dTOAUI
T6° €€ LT0ZdY 61T02/81/80 6T8T80 L-0ZELSOOT ANIVN YIHWI
ALIDTIULOATH 0T0SS 00SCSST 9% °S¥
g€y LINN LS VdS UMY 8LT 6T9T80 S-%CELSO0T :90TOAUT
9% s¥ LTO0ZAY 6T0Z/91/80 6T9T80 S-%ZELSOO0T ANIVIN YIHNH
ALIDI¥LOETH 0T0SS L990SST €87 9%
WH-OTII09TH Sd o910 uosqged HMM 18T 6T8T80 8-6%ELSO00T :3DTOAUI
€87 9% LTO0CAY 6102/81/80 6T8T80 8-6%¢LS00T ANIVN YIIHWH
ALIDI¥LOETH 0T0SS L990SST 88°TTT
WH-2TI309TH Sd AXeIqTT AS HMM 29§ 6T8T80 ¥-L¥ELSO00T :3DTOAUL
88°TTT LT0ZdY 6102/81/80 6T8T80 ¥-L¥ELSOO0T ANIVN YIdINWH
ALIDIULOHTH 0T0GS L990SST 86 TLL'T
Wd-OTI3038Td dLMM AS HMM 09LST 6TLT80 L-PPELSOOT :=0TOAUL
86 TLL'T LTOZdAY 6T0Z/LT/80 6TLT80 L-PPELSOOT ANIVN YIdIWH
ALIDI™LOHETH 0T0SS L990SST ¥5°€SC
WH-DTIJOSTH Sd 20U=9 AS HMM CO0V¥T 618180 Z-9%€LSO0T :3dTOAUT
¥S°esc LTO0ZdAY 6102/81/80 618180 C-9%€LS00T ANIVIN VIdWH C¥%8T ardd 610Z/9T/60 LOSTTE
00°00%'% TIYLIOL 908TTE AADHEHD
T¥YSO4dSId _dapdanis 0T9%S <TSSO0SST 00°00%'¥
Na-Tesodsta sabpnis T0806T-%T :9DTOAUL
00°00%'% LTO0CAY 6102/€0/60 T0806T-%1 HIMOMSTTH A0 ALID 889T aLdd 610Z/91/60 908TITE
OSd3A TLAd FOIOANI
LIN LNTIIYM od dLVd ANI ADIOANI YN JOANIA FJAL dLVd AHD ON ADEHD
9908 Pund Texsusd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDY HSYD
gaspysode TYNYAOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD 4/¥ noA15069
L d

uoinjos dia sBjAY e

3IS989J JUNON JO UMOJ,




0¥ °99¢ *IVLOL CT8TTIE ADHHD

SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS OTTOVPT ZC6°6LT

dd ¥€gH Jvd-SHNOHd TTID 880%8 0E€TSS STTIOVTIZ L6°LT
LDS HOITOd-SENOHd TTdD 8%L98 0€TSS OTITOVPPT Z9°9%
LT dD0ITO4d-SHANOHd TTID 8%9%8 0€TSS OTTIOP¥T Z9° 9%
JHIHD dDITOd-SHNOHd TTHD 880%8 0€TSS OTTOV¥PT S9°8T
LSISSY NINAV-SANOHd TTHD TT6T8 0¢TISS OTTIOV¥PT Z9°9%

6TCZ80 HDNOYHL HFDIAVES VIVA 3 TTHD 6T0Z8Z80 :°D0TOAUL
0%°99¢ LT0ZdY 6102/22/80 61028280 ALITIEON IBIV €¥¥C ardd 6T0Z/9T1/60 TIBTITIE
89°¥%0¢ SIVIOL TI8TITE MOHEHD
SINOHd TTHD 0€TSS O0€E0¥PPT 89°%0€
ejep pue sauouyd TT3D 61028280 :9D0TOAUI
89°¥%0¢ LTO0CAY 610C/22/80 61028280 ALITIEON I3IVY 8¢€¥C ardd 610Z/9T/60 TIBTIC
67°CT¢ IYIOL OT8ITE MDHHD
FOVSN-ANOHdATAL 0ZTSS 000TCCT 6%°CT¢
utwpy abaeyp suoydsTal YELTE :9@DTOAUL
6%°CT¢ LTOZdAY 6T0C/LT/80 VeLTE TSNOILVOINNWNOD dHLVAITOSNOD L6LT alrdd 6T0Z/9T/60 OIBTIIE
95 v6 ‘TYIOL 608TTE MDEHD
dOVSN-HANOHJdATAL 0ZTSS 000TZCT SS°¥6
sobxeyos auoyd JIMM IOQIeH TeSS 6TLZ80 :9DTOAUI
S5 76 LTO0ZdY 6102/L2/80 6TLZ80 SNOILUYDINNWNOD dILYAITOSNOD 96LT aQryd 6T0Z/91/60 608TTE
TT 6% IVIOL 808TTE ADHHD
dDV¥SN-INOHdITAL 0ZTSS 000TZCT TTI'6¥
1163 suoydsalal 6TLZ80 :adTOoAUT
IT°67% LTO0ZdY 610C/L2/80 6TLZ80 SNOILYDINAWNOD dILYAITOSNOD ¥6LT ardd 6T0Z/91/60 808TTE
€T 128 L SIYLOL LOBTIE MDFHD
ALIDIYLOATH 0T0SS 00ZOTO09 2L €S
IoqIey Teas UMy €12 6TC060 C-TEELSO0T :3dTOAUTL
L €S LT02dY 6T02/20/60 6TC060 T-TEELSOOT NIV YIENI
HS ZS-ALIDIYLDITA ZEY 0T0SS O0€EEOVPT SV 66
1TTq A3TOTI309T® ATYjuow g UOTIels 618280 6-0%€LS00T :=DToAUIL
Ssv 66 LTO0ZdY 6102/82/80 6T8Z80 6-0%€LS00T ANIVIN YVIENd

JSEd TLA IADIOANI

LIN INVINYM od  FIVA ANI TDIOANI AWYN JOANIA HIAL  HIVA JHD ON MDIHD

9908 pung Teasusp HI-H63D 0010T 00T :INNODDVY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIAWIASYNLGSIA HSYD d/¥ noLT5069
8

d 3aes89Q JUNOK 3O €E:PT 6T0C/TT/60

umoJ,

uonnjos dis BIA} 2




STYINALYN-DSIN 0ELES 0O0TOSST 00° 0TS
£g HOIVd dI0D 9¥¥T0%Z :9dTOAUI
00°02S LT0ZavY 61T02/ST/80 9¥¥T0%C ANYANOD JYFTIWAT ANOWNYH
SEITAANS ¥IIYM WIOLS O¥LES O00TOSST 00 ¥IL
09 LIFAATND 9¥502%Z :90TOAUI
00" $TIL LT0ZdY 6102/12/80 9¥502%2 ANVAWOD ¥FEWNT ANOWWYH 26G2  dI¥d 6T10Z/91/60 LISITIE
8L°9TC'S (TYIOL 9T8TIE MDEHD
INIVW 3 SYIVAEN NID 00%SS 00TOSST ¥T°9TE’C
TY HOLVM dVOd OT#¥IL ANV SONIHSNE SNId SSATIOVIL L988TLY :°9DTOAUI
$T°9TE’C L102dY 6T02/61/80 L988TLY QIEIAYIVA d H
INIVW 3 SYIVAEN NHED 00%SS 00TOSST $9°006°'C
£g SWoodd LLZTLSS9 :9DTOAUL
¥9°006°'C L102dY 6T0Z2/0€/90 LLTLSS9 QTEIAYIVA d H LOT ardd 6102/9T/60 9TI8TIE
00°STE (TVIOL ST8TTIE MOFHD
90I-ddNS NOISSIDINOD TL9 0€Z€S 00TOT09 00 69T
20T 6VE6ET6-L0 :9DTOAUT
00°69T LT0ZdY 6T02/5S0/60 6YE6ET6-L0 ONI so¥d TTHHOIIAD
901-ddNS NOISSHDNOD TL9 0E€ZES 00TOTO09 00 9¥T
0T 60CTIST6-69 :90TOAUT
00°9¥%T LT02dY 6102/0€/80 60ZTST6-69 ONI sSo¥d TIFHOIAD 9%LT  ALdd 610Z2/9T/60 SIBTTE
ST°268'9 ITYIOL $I8TIE MDIHD
U0T3IONIISUOD 0TLLS 0S0000€ ST°Z68°9
s sjusweaoxduT gz ‘3 Z IdW €69CTTTO :90TOAUL
S1°268'9 L1T0ZdY 6102/62/80 €69ZTTTO DT SEILVIDOSSY ® NOLSNHOL 4 © 16ZZ  dldd 6T0Z/9T/60 HISTIE
$5°606°T tTYIOL €T8TTE MOFHD
070D AHHD 8T-TdNA HTDIHAA  TOLZ OTLES 09902ZT 0€°8
THNd FTDIHAA OTLES 00TO0TO09 60°¥E
TENd FTDIHIAA OTLES O0O0TOSST ¥T°8€Z
Q¥0d ANS 6T-T3NA HTOIHAA  TTTV OTLES OTITOVHT ¥6°62S
wey ob6pod 8T-THNd HTIDIHHIA  OTT¥ OTLES OTTO¥PPT OL E€¥¥
WAY dXE qdod LT-TENd HTDIHAA  60T% OTLES OTTOPPT TL'S6
ad dx¥ Qyod LT-TH0d HETIDIHEA  80T% OTLES OTITO¥PPT 9€°TSS
ToD A3YD 8T0Z OFD-THNA  2OLZ OTLES 0LLOZZI 0€°8
THNd ISNONY T¥°C ® 9% T6L 6180 :9DTOAUI
$5°606'T LT0ZdY 6T0Z/TE/80 6180 ONI ¥HISOd H ¥ 2T ardd 6102/9T/60 €ISTIE
DSEA 1TLA FDIOANI
1IN INVIIVYM od  HFIVA ANI FDIOANI SWYN ¥OANFA TJAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pund TeIsusd HE-63D 00TO0T 00T :INNODDV HSYD
gspysode TYNJINOL SINIRISANASIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
6 d

3I988(0 JUNOW JFO UMOL €E€:HT 610Z/21/60

uonjos dia 1814} 2



LNIVAN ® SYIVdHY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°SSE’'T

TV LIM di¥VL ¥YINNOL 90669 :90TOAUT
00°Gs€’T LT0CAY 6102/T€/80 90669 ONI OD INAWJINOI ANIVWN 6T% ardd 610Z/9T/60 €28TIIE
CT ' 0%T SIVLIOL TZBTTE ADHEHD

STVIYALYN-DSIN 0€LES O00TOSST CT'O¥%T

rd @NOLS THHSNYHO 8LC :9D0TOAUL
CT°0%T L10CdY 6102/20/60 8LC ONI NNINODVW dTIOdYH ¥T¥ ardd 6T0C/9T/60 TTBTITIE
TS STT'€S¢E TIYIOL TZ8TTE ADHHD
uoT3IdNIJISUOD O0TLLS 0S0000€ TIS°SCT’'€SE
s3 sjusweaoxdut 86T 2Y IDALO¥d €I¥ T# ddV :°DToAUT
15°SCT'€S¢ LTO0ZdAdY 6T0Z/0€/80 IDIALO¥d €L¥ Z# ddV I NOILDNILSNOD SNOS ® NVAYOL J ¥ LIPT drdd 6T0Z/9T/60 TZ8TTIE
00°0sZ’'T TYLOL 0Z8TTIE ADHHD
UoTleI]3sTuUTWpPyY ZELLS LE€EOOOOE 00°0SC'T
uot3oadsul Teutd-buriTnsuo) pueqpeold 9€ZT-MAS :9DTOAUT
00°0S2'T LTOZAY 6102/60/80 9¢CT1-M3S ANVANOD TIVMAS M SHWVL 9T€C ardd 6102/9T/60 02Z8TITIE
00°0€9'LS IVIOL 6TI8TTCE ADHHD

dSOH-AsY ba ag 8€Y TL¥HPZ 00€0%0% 00°0€9'LS

HAT maN 6€ESY¥C-4 :9dTOoAUT
00°0€9°LS LTO0CAY 6T0Z/61/80 6€Sv¥C-4 SHSTYdYHINI JTAAVIHS NOSIVIVH €¥¥T aLdd 610Z/9T/60 6TI8TIE
00°9L ‘TIYIOL 8I8TITE JDHEHD

SOAS adad 00L%S 0S502CT 00°9L
68CZ €S20 '09%%'068€-TIDIVHOSIA NAIT 6T9T60 :3D0TOAUTL
00°9L LT0Zdav 6102/ST/LO 6T9T60 SAHIA A0 AYLSIDIAY ALNNOD MDODONVH 2TLZT ardd 6102¢/91/60 8IBTIIE
L6 %SS'T STYLOL LTISTITE ADEHD
SHITAANS ¥YHILVM WIOLS 0¥LES OOTOSST 86°€0€
rd SI¥dIATIND S69T¥¥C :=dTOoAUT
86" €0€ LTO0CAVY 6T02/LZ/80 S691T%¥%C ANYdNOD ¥IIWNT ANOWWNYH
SIVOTA/SONIYOON-d IN0A TZTLS O00TOTO09 66°9T
SMaIDs ZTL99%Z :9DTOAUT
66°9T LTO0CAVY 610C/%0/60 CTL99%C ANVANOD ¥HIWNT ANOWWVH

DSEA TLIAd FDIOANI

LaN INVINYM 0od  JIVd ANI ADIOANI IWYN JOANIA HJAL  JIVA dHD ON MDFHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp HE-63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIWNISYNGSIA HSVD d4/¥ noLT15069

0T d 3I989Q JUNOK JO UMOT €E:HT 6T0Z/CT/60

uolinjos dia iajA} 2 °

siunw %%,

O.



INIVIN 3 SYIVAId NID 00%SS O00TOSST 08°T¢E
L£g YIIYYM ONI¥dS 6T80 ¥TS6 :9DTOAUL
08°T¢ LT0CdaY 6T0Z/TE/80 6180 ¥TS6 YILYM DNI¥dS ILYHSHA LNNOW
SHITAdNS HDOIJAA0 000€S OTTOZZT 08°LE
I93eM 90TIJ0 6180 6C6% :3dTOAUL
08°LE LTOCAY 6102/1€/80 6180 626% YILYM DNIY¥dS L¥HSHA INNOW Z0S ardd 610T/91/60 8Z8ITE
85 €EV'0¥C CIVLOL LZ8TTIE ADHHO
TOOHOS HOIH dW TOZ6S O00TS66T 8S EEV'0¥C
LNHWNSSHSSY JHdWALIHIS 6T60 :3dTOAUL
85 E€EV 0¥ LT0CAY 61T02/82/80 6T60 TOOHDS TUNOIDHY IAN 697% ardd 610Z/9T/60 LZBITE
0z €00’z FTIVLOL 9¢C8TTE ADHEHD
SOAS ALLOd YIJOd ¥TESS 00SCSST 0T €00°T
rd SHILLOd YIJOd VOTET :8dTOoAUL
0z €00’ LTO0ZdY 61T0C/€2/80 ¥9TET NIMAOOD AHJOM LPET ardd 610Z/91/60 9ZBITE
90°C2TIT’2 SIYIOL SZ8TTE MDFHD
TYIANID-LNIVN 3 SYIVdHN 00%SS 0GZTIOT9 TE ' TLE
SIV0Td/SHONINOON-dINdd TZILS O00TOTO09 92°'T¥%
ano dund 23e3s %06 90Z8T :90ToAUI
LS CTV LT0ZdVY S5200020C 6102/82/80 90281 ONI DI¥IDATE W O W
INIVN ® JIVddd OaTd 00255 000CSST TT €9T
Lg aybtr draas €928T :9D0TOAUL
I2°€91 LTO0ZdY 6102/0€/80 £€9281T ONI DI¥IDETE W O W
SIVYO0Td/SONIYOON-dIN0H TZILS O00TOTO09 8T 9€S'T
satedsI TeOTI]DSO[S BUTIRUW L0Z8T :9dToAUT
8Z2°9¢S'T L1024dY 61T02/82/80 L028T ONI DI¥IDHETHE W D W €TV alrdd 610Z/91/60 STBITE
00°0LT SIVIOL $Z8TTE MDHHD
INIVIW 3 JIVdId DAId 00295 000CSST 00°S8
£€ NOILDIASNI ¥IATINIVAS XTIILIVNO S8LLY :9DTOAUTL
00°S8 LTOZAY 6T02/T0/60 S8LLY NOILOHLOYd HYId HNIVK
AS €S-INIVIN 3 JIVdId DATH €€Y 002SS 0€€0PPT 00°S8
uotiloadsur xarxurtads Afxsaxenb ¢# ‘3eas 98LLY :9d0TOAUI
00°S8 LT0ZdY 6T0Z/T10/60 98LLY NOILDHIOYd HIIA ANIVIN 1IZ¥ alryd 6102/91/60 ¥TBITE
00°SSE’T SIYIOL €C8TTIE ADHHD
OS3A TLA ADIOANI
LIAN LINVIIYM od dLVAd ANI IOIOANTI JWNYN JOANIA HAJAL FLVd AHO ON JDIHO
9908 pPung Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSVYD
qgspysode TYNNAOL SINIWASYNESIA HSYD d4/¥ noATs069
1T d

uonnjos dia Ay 2

siunw *

319890 JUNOK JO UMOJ

€E:HT 6T0Z/TT/60



TV SLIFTTI¥d ONINVHTD dIL HOYOL dOHS 05€9€ET :3¥dTOAUL
LB €T LTO0ZAvY 6T0Z/0€/80 0S€9¢T SI¥Yd OINY TYLSYOD
INIVAN 3 SYIVAHI NHEHD 00%SS O00TOSST ZL°€8T
TY SLHOIT MYOM OTHIL CI9veT :9dToAUL
TL €8T LT02dav¥ 6T02/LZ/80 ZI9%ET SI¥Vd OILNY TYLSYOD
LNIVWN ® SYIVAEY NID 00%SS O00TO0SST ZZ'68
TY SLHOITIIVL daT OTHIL CTLSET :8dToAUL
cc 68 LT0Z2dY 6102/62/80 CTTLSET SI¥Yd OINY TYLISYOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVAHI NAD 00%¥SS O00TOSST S0°¥C
TV AYTHY ANV LIMDO0S SSEATADVIL 6T95¢T :9dTOAUT
S0°¥%cC L102dvY 6102/62/80 6T9GET SLIVd OILNY TYILSVOD
INIVAN 3 SYIVAHY NHEHD 00%¥SS O00TOSST ¥%#8°8¢
TV dNLS ANV SINN TIHHM SSHTIDVAL LS6SET :3DTOAUIL
78 8¢ L102dY 61T0Z/62/80 LS6SET SI¥VYd OLNY TYLSYOD
INIVN 3 SYIVAIY NID 00%SS O00TOSST 0OL°S
TV¥ SIT09 8H#IL 8T¥8ET :®dTOAUL
oL"s LT0CdY 6T02/%0/60 8TV8BET SI¥VYd OLNV TY.LSYO0D
SOAS JOLVIANID S0%5S ZSS0SST 82°06¢C
WZ-TTO 100€ ¥HLHEA NON Vd¥N 0¥MST OVATAQ 8C09€T :3dTOAUL
8C°06C LT02dY 6102/62/80 8C09¢€T SIYVYd OLNV TYLSYOD 091¢ ar¥d 610Z/9T/60 0EBITE
00°o0LT SIYLOL 6Z8TTIE MOFHD
DNINIVIL 00T%S O0TTOZZT 00°0LZ
23N3T3ISUIl sisbeuen ¥€ZSLTO000T :3dTOAUT
00°0LZ LT0TdY 6T0Z/61/80 YE€ZSLTO000T NSSY INAWIDYNYN ALID 3 NMOL ENIVW 9¢€¥ aldd 6T0Z/9T/60 6Z8TITE
ST°0€S IVLOL 8Z8TTE MOHHD
SHITdANS FDIAI0 000€S 00TOTO9 0T 88
I93em butads 6180 86¥%6 :@DToAUI
0Z°88 LT0Zdv 610Z/62/80 6180 8676 YILYM DNI¥AS L¥FISHEA INNOW
SHITddNS FDIAJ0 000€S 0080%¥T 08 61T
6TTE80/6TT080 AxdATT2d 6180 L959C :9dToAUI
08°6TT LT0Zd¥Y 6T0Z/T€E/80 6T80 L999C YILYM DNI¥dS IL¥dSHEA LNNOW
HIN TS-S3ITdANS FDIAJA0 TEy 000€S 0€EEOPPT ST ¥CI
SYONI] 8ITF B °9O0TJJO IO0J I93em buryutag 6180 0¥F66 :9DTOAUI
ST %21 LT0Zavy 6T0C/T€/80 6180 0%¥66 JHLYM DNIY¥dS ILJYASHA INNOW
INIVW 3 SYIVdAY NID 00%SS 00TOSST 0% °8CT
g ¥ALYM DIY4S 6180 ¥¥S9 :9dToAUI
0%°82T LT0ZdvY 6T0Z/TE/80 6180 ¥¥S9 YALYM DNIY¥dS I¥dsSaEd INNOW
DSHEA TLA ADIOANI
LIAN LNVIITM od dLYd ANI HOIOANI HWNVYN JOANIA HAJXL JLVA JHD ON XADIHD
9908 Pund Teasusd HA-63D 00T0T 00T :INAODDY HSYD
gqspysode TYNJNOL SINAWISANLISIA HSYD d4/Y noA15069
T d 3I989Q IUNOW JO UMOTL €E:PT 6102/2TT/60
—— — R s

uoinjos dia i3|A 8 °

siunwi <%,




§3 6T ATnp obeaTTW DAN 1Z8TE :9dTOAUI

957 9L LT024dY 6T0Z/0T/60 T281¢€ HLINS ANOHLNY
WO¥D HHA DNIAdIL C0SSS O00STSST 0%°"%0T
s3 sbeaTTw YW Isnbny 808TE :@dTOAUTL
0% "¥%0T LTO0CZdY 6T02/01/60 808T€E HLIWS ANOHLNY
196png-uoT31onI3suo) OTLLS 6€0000€ 9S°LY
s3 sbesaTtw dwul 393135 UOTeW ATnp LO8TE :9DTOAUT
9SG LY LT0CdY 6102/0T/60 L0O8TE HLINS ANOHLNY
WO¥D dHA ODNIAAIL 205599 O00STSST 8C°CIC
s1 sbesrtw DdW Arnr 908T€ :3ddTOAUI
8C°C1IZ LTO0CdAY 6T0Z/0T/60 908T¢ HLINS ANOHLNVY L¥8 ardd 610Z2/91/60 SEBTITE
00°06 CIVLOL PEBTITE ADEHD
dTdVAVd SHONVTIVE LIdE¥D XYL 0€00¢ 00T 00°06
0¥800C0CHTTIIE HY ANNATY aANNJdY :¥2TOoOAUT
00°06 LTOZAY 6T0C/9T/60 ANNJFY SYANILIVd AHLINIT ATINVA IDAITIVNS €09C ardd 610Z2/91/60 ¥€BITE
00°CtT CTIVIOL €€8TTIE ADHEHD
AS €S-INIVWN WYIVTIV HIIA £€ev 0C28%S O0€E0%PPT 00°CET
puTtIOojTUOW WIBTE DITI €4 °2Ie3s $€£0609 :9DTOAUT
00°C¢T LTO0ZAY 6102/10/60 v¥€0609 ONI ALI¥NDIS LSVYODOVHS ¥8L dardd 610Z/91/60 €€8ITE
[ A TIVLOL CEBTTE ADHHD
SdITddNs dDId40 000€S 0080%PT €T°CC
SIWJOAINN 008€S OTTIOPHT 00°ST
opeys moputm yojzedsTp/Butwwsy wWIOITUN 6TL0 :2DTOAUTL
ET"LE LTOZdAY 6T0Z/0T/LO 6TLO JILHOIY NHIVI Z09¢C ardd 610C/91/60 ZTEBTIIE
00" 2% SIVIOL TEB8TITICE ADHHD
H34 HOAL/LI 05Z%S O00TOTO09 00°C¥
s993J burIoow SUTTUO 08Z¥Td :9DTOAUT
00" Zc¥ LTO0ZdAdVY 6102/1€/80 08C¥Td DOTT1 ‘ONI¥OOW ENITNO 90LT ardd 6102/91/60 TI€8ITE
6L°SL9 FIVLOL 0€8TTE JIDHHD
INIVN 3 SY¥IVdHY NID 00%SS9 O0O0TOSST TT°0C
(q satTddns doys 919090 :®DTOAUI
TT°0¢C LTO0ZdY 6T02/0€/90 9T9090 SI¥VYd OILNY TV¥.ILSVYO0D
INIVN ¥ SYIVdId NED 00%SS O0OOTOSST L8 €T
OSdd ILd FADIOANI
LAN INYAIYM od dL¥d ANT HOIOANI dWUYN JOANIA FJAL JLYd AHD ON MOdHO
9908 Pund Texausp HL-63D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINIWISUNISIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
€T d

3I989(Q JUNOK 3FO UMOJL €E:PT 6T02/2T/60

uotnjos dia 19141 2

siunw %,

o



SIWJOJINN 008¢€S O0OSTSST 00°S¢€
-swIoyTtun D3d/MSW/AMH TZ98692LC0 :3D0TOAUT
79°861 LT0CAY 6102/%0/60 1298692LC0 dyodD LSYIAINN LEL ardd 6102/9T/60 0%8TIE
€6 ¥¥C SIVLOL 6€E8TTE MDHHD
LANYHINI /3T9YD 0STSS OOTOTO09 €6 ¥¥C
I9uIlem swTIj 6T8C80T06EVLETL :3DTOAUTL
€6 ¥¥C LT0ZAdY 6102/82/80 6T8Z80TO06EVL6TL (T LIWNZY dSN) JTIYD JANIYM HWIL OLET ardd 610Z/9T/60 6€8TIE
00°00T ‘IYLOL 8€8TTE ADHHD
ONINIVIL 00T%S 0€€0¥¥%T 00 00T
uojuaIl UT SSeTd LIV NOLNHJL-T :92TOAUL
00°00T LTOCAY 6T02/S0/60 NOLNHJL-T T NOILVIDOSSY ONINIVVIL ALNAOD-I¥L L¥¥C dardd 6T0Z/9T/60 8EBTIE
€L°S9T SIVLOL LESTTIE ADHHD
SLIWYAd ‘SHSNADIT ‘SAHL 00€%S ZSS0SST LP LY
WH-SSSZOT0EN pung 3juswasoxdwr A3TTend I=231eM 0Z0ZAd S¥09Z80094I0M :9dToAUL
LY LY LTO0CdAY 6T02/92/80 S%09280094I0M ANIVAN 40 dLVIS ‘dHINSVIAL
SLINYAd ‘SHSNHDIT ’SHAJ 00€¥S <CSS0SST OT ¥#T
WH-LPSZOTOIN pung 3juswsasoxdwl A3TTend I=3ieM 0Z0ZXAd €%09280094I0M :3DTOAUI
0T %1 LTO0CAY 6102/92/80 €¥09280094I0M NIV 40 HIVIS ‘¥AINSVHIL
SLINYHAd 'SASNADIT ‘SHIAA 00€%S ZSS0SST 9T °%0T
WH-9FETOTOHAN pung juswaaoxdwul AJTTend I=3eM 0Z0ZAd ¥%09280094I0M :3dTOAUI
9T "%0T LT0ZAY 6102/92/80 ¥$09280094I0M INIVN 40 FIVIS ‘dFTINSYVHAAL 6012 ardd 6T0Z/9T/60 LEBTIE
00°8¢S STIYLOL 9€8TITE JDHEHD
SY0049 0ETES OTIO¥PPT 00°8CS
0C0C-6T0C S=23In3iels AW-TeUTWIID L8GT :9dTOoAUT
00°8¢29 LT0CdY 6102/T0/60 L8ST SSHYd ANVYISI NUYMS 056 ardd 6T0C/9T/60 9€8TIE
80" %16 TIVIOL SE8TTIE ADFHD
WOY¥D JHA ONIddIL 205595 O00STSST 9L°98T
s3] abeaTTw DYW Aen €Z8TE :9DTOAUI
9L°98T LTOZAY 6102/0€/90 €Z81¢ HLINS ANOHLNY
WOYD d3A ONIAdIL ¢0SSS O0O0STSST TS°98C
S3 6T @unp abesTTW AW ZZ8T¢ :9adToaUul
29°98¢ LTOZAY 6102/0€/90 [44: 283 HLIWS ANOHLNY
WO¥D d34 ONIddIL 20559 O00STSST 9S°9L
OSHA TTLAd IDIOANI
LIAN LINVIITM od dLVd ANI dOIOANT JWUYN YOONIA FJAL dL¥d dHD ON JDIHO
9908 Ppung Texsusp HA-B3D 00TOT 00T :INNODOVY HSYD
qgspysode TYNJNOL SINIFWASINESIA HSYD d/VY noAT15069
vl d

uo!n|jos dia 191A) 2

3I989 JUNOW JFO UMOT,

€E€:PT 6T02/2T/60




96 €88 '€¥6 x*xx TYLOL ANYYUD xxx
€6°L08°€9 [ S.1dd3 TVYLOL
€0°9L0'088 LS SMOHHD JHLNI¥d TVYIOL
LNNONWY LNNOD
96°€88'€¥6 *»xx TYLOL INNODDOVY HSVYD xx=x 69 SYMOHHD 40 YHIWNN
00" LY FIVIOL TP8TITE ADHHD
dIindd gv1 0Z8¢€S <CTSSO0SST 00°LY
WH-3d9 susTAdoxdATod TW00S Sadxedd UTIITID TL6066 :9DTOAUL
00° LY LTO0CdAY 6102/92/80 CL6066 A0049dNT1d ¥Ssn ZvL ardd 610Z2/91/60 T¥8ITE
85°9T9 TIYIOL O%8TTE ADHEHD
SIWJOAINN 008€S <29S0SST S9°60T
WH-SwIoJTUn MM S€2Z00LCLZO :@DTOoAUL
S9°60T LTO0CAY 610C/T1/60 ggcooLeLeo dJd0oD ILSYTIJINN
SWIOAINN 008€S O00TOSST ¥#9°¢€¥T
SIWIOAINN 008¢€S 00SZSST 00°0C
SIWJOAINN 008€S O00STSST 00°S€
NI -swIOoITUN DX3d/MSW/AMH ¥€200LZLZ0O :®DTOAUL
79°86T LTOZAY 6T0C/TT/60 yecooLzLTo dJd0D ILSYIAINN
SIWJOAINN 008€S <CSS0SST S9°60T
WI-sSwIoFTun MM 229869C2LC0 :®dToAUT
G9°60T LTO0ZAY 6102/%0/60 229869¢CLC0 dd0D0 LSUIAINN
SWIOAINN 008€S O0O0TOSST ¥9°E€¥T
SIWJOAINN 008€S 00SZCSST 00°0C
DSHEA TLAd FOIOANI
LIAN LINVIIYM od dL¥Yad ANI IDIOANI dWYN JOANIA JJXL dLvd AHD ON JDdHO
9908 Pung Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNANODDY HSVD
qspysode TYNJNOL SININISYNISIA HSYD d/¥ noLT5069
ST d 3I989(@ JUNOK JO UMOJ, €E:HPT 6T0Z/CT/60

uonnjos dis i3|A} 2

siunw %

= ]




80 %80 '8%S5'T 80°%¥80'8%S'T TYIOL T6/€0/0202 TYNINOL
ZT1°002'%09 ZT°002'%09 TYLOL SHIYINT AIALVIANTD WALSAS
AT1 L1T02dVY 6T0C/9T/60
00°0€9°LS punjy usH 1d 0T0SE-00¥% 4dV
AT1 L1T02dVY 6T02/91/60
00°0€9°LS LSNIL-1d 0%0S€-00T ddV
AT1 L102dV 6T02/9T/60
62°€LO’'T punjy u2H Id 0T0S€-00C dd¥
AT1 L102dV¥ 6T02/91/60
62 €LO'T AZY DAIS-ALd 020S€-00T ddv¥
AT1 LT0ZAY 6T02/9T/60
ze"1€C'8LE punjy usH 1d 0T0S€-00€ ddY
AT1 LT0Zdv¥ 6T0Z/91/60
ZE€°1€T'8LE dWI dv¥D-41d 0€0G€-00T dd¥Y
AT1 LT0ZAY 6T0C/9T1/60
TS°S9C'L9T punjy usd 1d 0T0S€-009 dd¥Y
AT1 LT0ZAY 6T102/91/60
T6°G692'L9T YNIYVN-I1d 090S€-00T ddY
96°¢88'€¥6 96° €88 '€¥6 IYIOL ¥daDadT TYIANID
TYNINOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD dv AT1 LT0ZAY 6T02/91/60
00°0€9'LS aTqedeg s3junoody 00002-00% ddv¥
TYNINOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD dv AT1 LT0ZdY 6T0Z/9T/60
6T €ELO'T oTqedAed s3unoosoy 00002-002 ddY
TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD dY AT1 LT0ZAY 6T02/9T/60
ZE€ TET'8LE 91qeded s3unoody 00002-00€ ddY
TYNINOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD dY ATT LT0ZAY 6102/9T1/60
TG°G9C’'L9T 91qeded s3unoooy 00002-009 dd¥Y
TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD dv AT1 LT0ZAY 6102/91/60
96°€¢88'€¥6 9908 pung Texauad HE-HB3D 00TOT-00T ddV¥
TYNINOL SINIWASINGSIA HSYD d¥ ATT LT0ZdY 6102/9T1/60
¥8°€89'6€€ 9Tqeded s3junoooy 00002-00T dd¥Y
16 € 0202
Dsda ANIT € JIy9 Z 4394 T J4d¥ DSIA INC FIVA J4F
LIQIID LI1g3ad g0 L DSdA INNODDY INNODDY DYS
IND ¥yad YvIx
NOATS069 :MYATO
agIvaydD 9 Ol SITUINI TYNINOL
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIWIASYNESIA HSYD d/V no&15069
9T d 319830 JUNOW FO UMOJL €E*HT 6T0Z/2T/60

uoinjos dia 13j4) @

siunuw °




16°592'L9T 1S°59Z°L9T IYLOL aNnN4g
16°S992'L9T punjy usp Id 0T0SE€-009
15°S92'L9T aTqeded S3UNOODY 0000Z-009
6T0Z/91/60 16 € 0¢oc BUTI®N 009
00°0€9°LS 00°0€9'LS TYLOL aNNdg
00°0€9'LS puny usp Id 0T0SE-00%
00°0€9°'LS OHQ.M%M& S3UNODDVY 0000Z2-00%
6T0Z/9T/60 16 £ 0¢oc¢ S9ATSSaY-SISNIL JuaWISaAUI  00F
ZeE'1€T'8LE ZE'TET'8LE TYLOL aNndg
Z€'1€T'8LE puny usp Id 0T0SE-00€
e teT’'8LE o1qeded s3unoooy 00002-00€
6102/91/60 16 € o0zoc s3aoeloxg Te3atrdep 00¢€
62 €ELO0'T 6C°€ELO'T IYLOL aNnNd
62 €L0'T puny usp Id 0T0SE-00C
62 €ELO'T aTqeded S3UNODDY 0000Z2-002
6102/9T/60 16 € 0202 snuaaay TeTOo2dS 002
96°€88'€¥6 96°€88'¢€¥6 IYLOL aNn4dg
16°692°L9T UYNI¥VRN-Id 090S€-00T
00°0€9°LS LSNYL-1d 0¥0S€-00T
ZE€"TET'8LE dWI dv¥D0-41d 0€0S€-00T
6Z°€LO0'T AFY DEdS-41d 020S5€-00T
¥8°€89'6€¢ a1qedAed s3unoooy 0000Z-00T
96°€88'€¥6 9908 punj Texauap H-b3D OO0OTOT-00T
6T02/9T/60 16 £ 0coc pung Teasu=d 00T
NOILAI¥YDSIEA INNODOVY INNODOVY
LIIEAD LIgad JILVa 43 FIND JId JI¥IX aNnd
ILVIYD dd OL SHIYINA TYNANOL
qspysode TYNMAOL SINIWASYNISIA HSYD d/¥Y noA15069
LT d 3I988@ JUNOW JFO UMOL €€:%T 6T0Z/2ZT/60

uo1IN{os div I13jhy e




»x DuUnox es17 Aq peijexsusn - IIOJTY 40 ANF xx

Z1°002'%09 Z1°002'%09 TYIO0L
IS°S9C'L9T BUTIBW 009
00°0€9°LS SOAIISDY-SIASNII, JUS2WISDAUT  00%
2€°1€C'8LE s3oeloxg Teatded 00¢€
6Z°€LO'T snuaaay TeTdadsS 00¢C

Z2T1°00C'%09 pung Texaussd 00T
Wo¥d INg oL INa aNnd

dILVIYD d9 OL STIYINI TTVYNINOL

qspysode TYNYNOL SINFWIASYNLISIA HSYD d4/V¥ no&15069
8T d 3I983d JUNON JO uUMOL €E:HT 6102/21/60

uoinjos div s e




SJ300|\ 4 Sawef uewutey) 3dIA ‘UeH [ maylle

uewpnq | eyuen uewuiey) ‘Asjnese|n g uyor

‘uawid9|as

‘9|NpPayds siyy ul paweu
sailsed ayy ojun Aed 03 paidalip aie noA pue aweu ydea Jsuiede 13s wNns ay}
anoqe paist| suoierdosdde ayy 01 3jgeadieyd pue anp si 343yl 3eyl AJ13432 03 st sy

ST'6S0°0€ $ SININ3ISYNGSIA TV10L
$YIaY) paploA - S V/N ydnouyx V/N *YIGNNN HD 40 143
siuawhed HOV - $ V/N ysnosyd V/N *43GNNN L43
sijuawAed d1uod9|3 - S V/N ysnosypy V/N *YIGWNN HDIHD
sjuawAed 323yD) ST°650°0€ S ¥8LITE ysnosyy 6LLTTE *43GNNN XDIHD

6T0Z ‘TT Jaqwadas  :31va ¥DIHD
9T0¢ #dV LNVHYVYM

LNVYYVM F19VAVd SINNODJDY ¥d 8 ILVLS ‘ANE
14¥3S3d LINNOW 40 NMOL



Kathi Mahar

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 1:32 PM

To: Kathi Mahar

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2016 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request
Hi Kathi,

I approve AP Warrant #2016.
Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5039
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 at 12:50 PM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, "Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)"
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2016 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant # 2016 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $30,059.15 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Kathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



S1900|\ 4 Sawef ueuniey) adIA ‘VUeH [ maynen

uewpnq 1 eyue uew.iey) ‘Asjneaey g uyor

S3I3YD PIpPIOA
siuawAed HOV
sjuswAed 21u04123|3

syuawAed »day)H

"3Jnpayds Siyl ul paweu

‘uauwild9g|as

saised ayy olun Aed 03 paldaJip a1e NoA pue sweu yoea sujede 13s wins ay}l
anoqge paisi| suonendosdde ayy 01 ajqeadieyd pue anp si 343yl 1eyl AJ11432 01 SI Sy |

00°6v8°C $ SIN3IW3ISYNESIa TV.1OoL
. $ v/N ysnosys v/N "¥3IGNINN XD 40 143
z $ v/N ysnoiyy V/N *¥3IGWNNN L33
- $ v/N ysnouyy V/N “4IGWNN XD3IHD
00°6%8°C ) 8LLTITE ysnosyy 8LLTTE “H3IGWNN MD3IHD

610 ‘v Jaquiardas ‘31va MO3HD

STOZ #dV LNVHYVM

LNVHYVM 318VAVd SINNOJIV ¥d B ILV1S ‘ANE

143S3d INNOW 40 NMOL



S1900| { sawef uewuiey) 3dIA ‘UeH [ Maynlep

uewpnq | eyuep uewudiey) ‘Aajnese|n g uyor

NVEIVER L IS4

"3INPaYIs Siyl ui paweu
saised syl ojun Aed 01 paldalip aue noA pue aweu yoes Jsuiede 19s wns ay}
anoqe paisi| suonjeudoidde ay3 01 9|geadieyd pue anp st 313yl 1eyl Aj1143d 01 SISy

0Z'TIY'vIT $ ‘SININISYNESIA TV1O0L
14142 ysnoayd 0LYv9 ‘SY3GINNN MDIHD
LT20T ysnoiy €910T ‘SYIGNNN 3DINAV

6T0Z ‘9Jaquiadas  :31vA XDIHD
S00¢ #dd INVHIVM

INVHYVM TI0¥AVd
143530 INNOW 40 NMOL



Kathi Mahar
s

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Kathi Mahar

Subject: Re: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#2015 & PR#2005 Approval Request

Second time’s a charm | guess...
| approve AP Warrant 2015 and Payroll Warrant 2005.
Thanks, and welcome back!

-Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5039
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 at 4:16 PM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, "Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)"
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Subject: SECOND REQUEST: Warrant AP#2015 & PR#2005 Approval Request

From: Kathi Mahar

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:53 AM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>; Rick Mooers (rmooers@mtdesert.org)
<rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2015 & PR#2005 Approval Request

Good morning!
Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #2015 total of S 2,849.00
Payroll #2005 total of $114,412.20
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!



€ Jo | ebed WVL0:056 6102/v/6

00°069 000 caSUeR!7 %:_%uﬂ ATIVINLVYN avad LYSL  610T/v0/60 S8681
000 000 "dd0d T1IN0 €9VL  6102/¥0/60 8681
000 000 0D TTINO €9vL  610Z/50/60 £8681
LT990'T 00°0 s7¢d dms \Woaissoy)  dd0D TTIND €9%L  610Z/40/60 78681
96 000 Gwirez) AWV S100¥8TIHd S9IL  610U/+0/60 18681
£1°sz¢ 000 2Uoyd  0DOTdLO 8€69  6107/v0/60 08681
05°205 000 ] el HIFEVZITE ‘TIVMIAIO 0169  6107/40/60 6L68T
16'¥70°€ 000 SAO0d YALNIDHIMON S8L9  6102/b0/60 8L681
£8°EPI‘el 000 Yo LYyl }PUD 400 DONI ‘STTION 09L9  6102/v0/60 LL68]
vL'T9 000 OJSVN 0159  6102/v0/60 9L681
00°LIT 000 Fo shyd /o4 P8 TVLIISOH ANVTIST LYESAA INNOW 06£9  6102/b0/60 SL68T
LO'8LS'Y 000 s+idry ¢ ,*i.@&.u&mzh TIMOURUIAN - "ONI ‘SHDIAYES TYDINVHOIN STTL9  6107/40/60 PL6ST
LE98 | 000 b NI - §9/qoshIquI 172 49449 LOTMISIA TOOHDS TYNOIOTI TAIN S0T9  610T/40/60 £L68T
99°07L 000 S1DNAO0Yd TVINOLINVS % 4ddvVd ANIVIN 016S  610T/¥0/60 LG8
88'9p2 000 eaddng WouassplD SYVAL LNOHLIM DNINIVAT 18VS  6102/60/60 TL68T
L66] 000 X034 ‘SIAGVS 0E8Y  610T/0/60 0L68Y¥
6669 000 S949/00 YI9IWNTANONNYH OlIY  610T/v0/60 69681
6'8€ 000 $2)| ddns quirzy VNIV I0RIFaadd 10EF  6102/v0/60 89681
€101 000 ANIVIN VIINT STy 610U/v0/60 L9681
98°L¥1 000 "ONI NIWYY DI¥d - NOILLYONAd Iva 009  610T/v0/60 99681
00°TH 000 YPTMW DONIT ‘TINLINONogYY 310V 06S¢  610Z/t0/60 S9681
£5'pT'E 000 wu..a dns ovpPetSND  VIAVY-O-NVETO 00€T  610T/¥0/60 $9681
00°00€ 00°0 uo .E.:K ans oM DT1S9VTHIIALWIVHD 860  6107/v0/60 £9681
15°s€2 000 o ddng ysiuopds ONI XATIVD 8L6T  610T/40/60 79681
00'002 000 KA Loy s2(amarl  ONILTNSNOD ¥HHOOH NVIE YPLY  610T/40/60 19681
68°SEY 000 STVIIALVI 13V 0114 00L1  610T/V0/60 09681
00°00€ 000 =EIMIJUEY Y TIUA 16# SOV SITL  6102/p0/60 65681
0L'8L9 000 e yeog  SNOLLVDITINd AdVIFHL DINIAVIV 0801  610Z/v0/60 85681 10L
junowy yunomy
WD TN AWEN JOPWIA PO A0PWRA  3IB(J YYD # HRYH * -—ouu@

S8 :UOfjewoju] uoRezZLoYINY 8pnjou)|
ON :uonewnoju) Isi(] ajqeded apnjou|
ON :uojjewoju} sjgehed epnjou|

:Ag peyos
00°0$ :JuNoWIY %o8yd wnumun
dV :8poD uoliezuoyiny Josyo
(V/N) :9poQ junoooy sueg
(1sen) - (1s114) :ssagunp JUNOITY Ysed
(1seye) - (1sa1pe3) 1s8jRq Ho8YD
(1se) - (1s114) :s1equiny 08yD
(v / N) :epesy yoauo
2104 :yored o8y

LINVHIVM 378VAVd SINNODIJV

ySGEL # Hodey juawiedaq jooyds }i9sag JUno|N

2Q.60€4€9083-8/2V-3681-L035-8.369v4. ‘Al 8dojaauz ubignooq



WV1L005:6 610C/V/6

€ Jo g oBeyd

SS'SI8ThS 000 s[ejo

0S'L¥6'T 000 copco7 "ONI ‘SALVIOOSSY YHLNANOD ATTTVHM 696  610T/10/60 86681
80965°C 000 NOEmS Aadvy ONI0D ‘NOSYI ‘d'M SP16  610T/¥0/60 L6681
oL'1g 000 dOHS LNIVd SIADVIL SI88  6102/+0/60 96681
00'¥ST 000 uoy drrsgns DL $S98  610Z/50/60 S668T
&Ly 000 uirop)  AET MOTAVL 98  610T/40/60 ¥6681
08°€L1 000 sy c0q pouy P?9S ONIHLVIA SYOJVONIS 0SZ8  6102/40/60 £668T
00061 000 s1ecfoY Fuoyd  OTT'SNOILYIINNWINOD VauaIS 1€28  6102/40/60 6681
sILes 000 : s A +4/  ONI*ALTVIOAIS TOOHDS 0108  610T/b0/60 16681
0s'1el 000 syo0¢/  9NTD DNIAVIE DILSVIOHDS T¥6L  6102/60/60 06681
00°0S 000 Pualff NOIT'LNIDIVS $88L  610Z/40/60 68681
00°08¢ 000 grws vy ATIHOf ‘Addn 69LL  6102/%0/60 88681
LS'L6) 000 SyovaFeud buipsz/ SLHDISNI HAISYIAR 689L  6107/+0/60 L8681
$8°TIS 000 sy ddn s wiogsspy) ONI'dINLS dOOD ATTVA 0LSL  610T/40/60 98681
Junowy yumowry

bbrlije] NUONNY JWEBN JOPUIA AP0 A0OPUIA e YNYD #Y9YD # Uydaeq

INVHYVM F319VAVd SINNODJY
YGGE | # Hody wcee:u._mn_mn_ jooyosS 119sag JUNON

20.60€4£9083-8.2V-368-2035-82369p4. :al @dojaau3 ubignoog




€ Jo ¢ abed WV10:05'6 610C/V/6

"PASIY $A?D Ty

JID1440 SONVNIA

NFOLHG Y =)
—

Aq vo..m_m-.ooal\

116°8

mmoi%mw%wwwzﬂ\)
)

:Aq paubignsoq —~'

MADLLIAAOR _
DL
:Aq paubiignoog

RERIE 0k 0] u
:Aq pauBisnooQg

INJANTINDINS
@;TF ‘ALY

m # INVIIVA

yunowy Junowwy
WD Mo SWEN J0PU3A  IPOD I0PUIA e YD WD #yneqg
LNVHYVM 319VAVd SINNODJJV
pesel # vodoy juswiieda( jooyoas Jasag JUNOWY

2Q.60€4€9083-8£2V-368-2,035-8.369v4. 1Al 2dojaau3 ubisnooq



Report # 13584

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 7013

Check Dates: (Earllest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

Iihccl( # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Dcposit  Check Amt Voﬁl
09/13/2019  IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 12,476.45 12,476.45 0.00 0.00
09/13/2019  STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,819.00 3,819.00 0.00 0.00

44686  09/13/2019 479 JAMIE K. BRACY 1 1,222.72 858.76 0.00 858.76
44687  09/13/2019 480 KARINA GUZMAN-BOSIO 1 400.00 363.60 0.00 363.60
44688  09/13/2019 190 ROBERT C. MACLEOD JR. 1 509.25 429.76 0.00 429.76
44689  09/13/2019 468 WARREN L. MURRAY 1 1,214.64 1,023.35 0.00 1,023.35
44690  09/13/2019 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 694.86 578.60 0.00 578.60
44691  09/13/2019 149 MARIAH D. BAKER 1 1,884.75 1,541.14 1,541.14 0.00
44692  09/13/2019 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,344.25 1,743.30 1,743.30 0.00
44693  09/13/2019 1] KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,469.25 1,650.85 1,650.85 0.00
44694  09/13/2019 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,522.40 1,134.48 1,134.48 0.00
44695  09/13/2019 266 JULTANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,733.13 2,048.02 2,048.02 0.00
44696  09/13/2019 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 1,623.25 1,187.64 1,187.64 0.00
44697  09/13/2019 18 JANICE P. CARROLL | 888.62 645.44 645.44 0.00
44698  09/13/2019 248 ROBERT P. CHAPLIN i 160.00 156.30 156.30 0.00
44699  09/13/2019 337 AMBER G. CHARRON i 2,015.75 1,396.66 1,396.66 0.00
44700  09/13/2019 21 [LARRY A. COLE i 1,503.45 674.44 674.44 0.00
44701 09/13/2019 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,455.82 1,898.83 1,898.83 0.00
44702 09/13/2019 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,729.18 1,272.49 1,272.49 0.00
44703 09/13/2019 308 Gloria A. Delsandro 1 3,574.00 2,559.93 2,559.93 0.00
44704  09/13/2019 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR I 1,998.25 1,502.85 1,502.85 0.00
44705  09/13/2019 52 WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,392.50 1,576.02 1,576.02 0.00
44706  09/13/2019 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1,622.40 1,185.65 1,185.65 0.00
44707  09/13/2019 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK 1 857.13 639.58 639.58 0.00
44708  09/13/2019 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT 1 1,729.00 1,301.50 1,301.50 0.00
44709  09/13/2019 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,315.50 1,515.59 1,515.59 0.00
44710 09/13/2019 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 3451.15 2,485.90 2,485.90 0.00
44711  09/13/2019 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 1,038.45 760.10 760.10 0.00
44712 09/13/2019 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,441.18 826.56 826.56 0.00
44713 09/13/2019 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 976.56 503.00 503.00 0.00
44714 09/13/2019 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,314.38 1,090.49 1,090.49 0.00
44715 09/13/2019 293 Amy L. James 1 4,009.60 2,664.35 2,664.35 0.00
44716  09/13/2019 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS | 2,589.03 1,714.87 1,714.87 0.00
44717 09/13/2019 312 BETHANY G. JOHINSON 1 1,380.49 924.12 924.12 0.00
44718  09/13/2019 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,433.82 1,016.94 1,016.94 0.00
44719  09/13/2019 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 1,289.75 1,038.22 1,038.22 0.00
44720  09/13/2019 321 MAX E. MASON 1 1,013.46 822.72 822.72 0.00
44721 09/13/2019 292 TARA MCKERNAN i 2,338.84 1,699.64 1,699.64 0.00
44722 09/13/2019 461 JANET NORDELUS 1 1,762.25 1,211.40 1,211.40 0.00
44723 09/13/2019 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD 1 796.79 458.66 458.66 0.00
44724  09/13/2019 237 JUSTIN B. NORWGOOD t 2,135.25 1,693.74 1,693.74 0.00
44725  09/13/2019 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL i 1,337.88 765.66 765.66 0.00
44726  09/13/2019 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,623.25 1,849.21 1,849.21 0.00
44727  09/13/2019 301 Terry P. Paulos { 829.04 565.56 565.56 0.00
44728  09/13/2019 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK ] 3,488.63 2,472.82 2,472.82 0.00
44729  09/13/2019 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY 1 3,643.15 2,768.15 2,768.15 0.00
44730  09/13/2019 74 LEONE. SARGENT 1 1,974.67 1,325.18 1,325.18 0.00
44731 09/13/2019 120 KAREN L. SHARPE | 2,950.00 1,907.13 1,907.13 0.00
44732 09/13/2019 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS 1 4,364.35 2,629.13 2,629.13 0.00
44733 09/13/2019 478 DEBRA L. STAPLES 1 1,186.36 890.25 890.25 0.00
44734  09/13/2019 404 KERRY 1. TAYLOR I 2,921.95 2,083.51 2,083.51 0.00
44735  09/13/2019 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,957.96 1,530.75 1,530.75 0.00
44736  09/13/2019 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON | 2,681.30 1,885.37 1,885.37 0.00
44737  09/13/2019 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,126.88 747.12 747.12 0.00
9/11/2019 12:18:25PM Page 1 of 2



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report # 13584

[ Check# Check Date Code Chk Grp Graoss Pay Net Pay Dircct Deposit  Check Amt  Void
44738 09/13/2019 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,114.56 938.59 938.59 0.00
115,326.53 86,449.37 66,899.85 3,254.07
Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 5 3,254.07
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 48 66,899.85
ACH Employec Credits 48 66,899.85
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 16,295.45
WARRANT # Ol
DATE: sep 1 3 PAIN
e WM ) £,
SUPERINTENDENT
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
FINANCE OFFICER
Page 2 of 2

9/11/2019 12:18:25PM



